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1 PROCEEDINGS
}
M 2 Whereupon,

"
3 JOE KROLAK

4 having been first duly sworn,.was examined and testified as

5 follows:

6 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Mr. Krolak, I am Daniel

'7 Warshawsky,~I am a law clerk of Trial Lawyers and Public

8. Justice; we are representing CASE, the Intervenor in these
,

9' NRC Hearings.

10 And the other gentlemen, Mr. Belter, who is

- 1 11 representing the Applicant,.the Company; and this is Greg

12 Berry,-who is.a representative o,f-the NRC. . And-this-gentleman
j
( 13.
~w-) is the~ report.:

>

14 - -You understand, as we've; spoken,|these are
'

.15 evidentiary depositions; so the testimony we get from you,
_

.

16 .unless;it is excluded, is accounted evidence in these

' 17 - tproceedings. And, so, at all times you should tell the truth,

18 - ,as you know, from your. knowledge, and you shouldn't speculate
.

- 19 ' for. guess; we're_just strictly interested in what you do

20 know.

21' - And, at~any time, either when I'm questioning you
.

22c or when Mr. Belter or Mr. Berry may question you later,

%I .iffat any time you are not sure what we mean by a question,

'24fx .and'you want-to rephrased or in any way just.want some clari-
L)J

'

25 - fication,~ feel free to stop and ask.us to do so.

.

t

f v -~ v -, e y- g.. e=em* -.-e,y*y -, -w- - + + * - ernr-T*m-w-e- -- *> *=T- Nws- 'er-.- 9 w gis e w-
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,

l' -Q ,All right.
,
1 '# 2 When was that? When were you' employed there?

3- A Oh, I started at Comanche Peak in the year 1978,

4 I believe the date was July llth.-

5~ Q Um-huh?
-

.

6: A And I hired on as a carpenter. helper.

7 Q All right.
.

~ 8 'How long were you working as a carpenter helper?

9 A- Approximately two years.

.

10 Q, And at that. point did you continue to work at
' c

'

11 Comanche Peak?p-

12 -A- Yes.
._'

.

'

I':.m)
s

13 Q In what capacity?
,

,

14 A' After two years of c'arpenter help 3er, I'went into-

.15 ~ Lprotective coating quality' control.

16 .Q So you were a quality control --.

,

17 | A- Yes,,

u ?

_18 Q- -- Youywere a quality control inspector?

19 A Yes,. sir, I was.

20 Q- In coatings?.

21 - A Yes.
.

'

22 Q All right.

21 For about how long were you in that QC Department?

- - 24 . .A - Oh,'approximately a year and nine months.
s.s.

25 Q- -A year and nine months?

~ . . _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ - . . . . _ . . - _ . _ , . . _ . - . - ,,.
--

__ _ . _ _ _ - - _ , _ , _ _ _ _
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1 -And, also, if at any time yo'u want to consult with,

.,r)
0%2, 2 'me about any question either that I am asking, or later on

3 'in cross, stop us, raise your hand or say so; and we can step

4- outside and talk about it.

5 And, finally, I think all of us in this room really

'6 . appreciate your coming all the way from Florida for these
~

,

'

7 hearings. It takes a lot of courage; I think it's great.
'

8 All right.

9. DIRECT EXAMINATION

^

- 10 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

. 11 Q - State 'your namej for 'the record, .please?

12 - 'A. ~ My name is Joe Krolak.-
~

),q.
13

Tx-<) Q All right. And your~ address?-
,-

. ,

,

A 'I'l'ive'in-Pomdano' Beach,[ Florida. . o14 - ,

15 Would you-like the address number?
,

~16 Q No, that's'okay.

17 ' And have'you'ever testified in these proceedings

18 _before,-either at the Licensing Hearings, or the ASLB or the

i 19 - -NRC in Comanche Peak?/

20 A Well,.I've~given a statement to the utility.

21 .Q But you never testified?,

- ~ " '

. 22 A- No.

- M ,Q All right.
.

~' '

' 24- Did you ever-work at Comanche Peak?
%j

26 A ' - Yes, I did.

.

-s-+ e -- 9 - ,-eme ,- , ,-++--,+%,.-,---e. --,.ve- y= - -e r,-, . - - , e----%+,e3 -, .w---<- - - - - - --e, --
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,

1 'A; Right.,

,-x,

k ,2 Q Until when?

3. A Until March 10th, 1982.
-

4* Q: Okay.
P

'5 And why did you stop working at Comanche Peak?

6- LA Yes.

7-. qi Why did'you leave?

'

8 A IEwas terminated.

9 Q All right.

10 As a quality control inspector what were your

'i 11 general responsibilities?J ! - J

- 12 - A: Well,,my. general''responsib'lities were'to checki

.

g)
| 13 ' coatings on'both concr$te and' steel, from substrate to finish-

. %)
,

'

:
~

' ~14 cover, and document each it'em 17 inspected.' ' '
-

15 Q So you essentially identified problems?

16 - A- -Right.

17 Q All right, Mr. Krolak,.I'd like.to get into a
,

18 . couple sof specific items; and Tna are really just concerned with

lit your time as a quality controlfinspector..

20 Assa quality control inspector,-you worked, basically

21 did your work based on a number of specifications and

H procedures and guidelines?

23 A That's right.

24- Q And you.didn't, I mean, it wasn't just an ad hoci ,rg .

.
,

25 thing: .go out and inspect?



_ . . _ - . _

[ 52506s #

1. A No. We had guidelines.
/m;
I,sI;

2: MR. BELTER: Mr. Warshawsky, you're leading him

.3 a lot here. I am not objecting now, but I request that you

4; not ask him leading questions.

5 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Okay.
,

6 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

7 Q . When you did your' inspections how did you -- what

8 did you do, after you completed an inspection, what was the
,

~9 procedure you followed?

10 A Well, after each inspection I would document it,

11 if'the= inspection had been approved.

1 12 And if it had.not been approved, I still documented
..

IO 13 it.V
^

fl4 Q 'How.how did you document inspections?
~

15 A I.had what you call an " inspection report." I would

16 place the facts down there.

17 In other words, everything I went through-to

~

18 = check the inspection,~I would document.

' -
~19_ LQ So that's whatever --'whether you found the

20 ; inspection was, satisfactory?

21 A .That's right, everything would be on paper.

22 .Q All.right.

23 And what was the document called that you filled out '

24 ' A It was an "IR", " inspection report," standard IR.7s

~ NY .
25 Q All right.

,

-

-- .-y -9 -- -+y.9 -yy-- >-,t.g- gws.--9-g- w. n-y w-%v4r - + w. - w-.-
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1 -Q And you~ basically worked with a standard IR

(/'l . .

'' .2 .throughout your term of' employment?

3 - A Yes.

i

4 -
Q~ Okay. !

i |
'5 And did -- were_you. working.with the same IR

6 throughout'your employment? Did it ever change or was it,

7 -the same? .
,

.8 - A Well, it changed about, oh,~ three, four. months

8 >before I was terminated.

10*

.Q All right. -

II What kind of changes were made on it? Why was the

12 change? What kind of changes?

) 13
.A Well, our-document,'our-records consisted of

14 log books; we would inspect an item and verify what the item '

was, elevation,' azimuth, so forth; verify what the item was;

16 and we would keep a log on it.

17 -
Q Um-huh.

18 A And the new inspection report that was started

19 just before I was terminated, was altogether different.
.

" 'In other words,-what we would do was take this

21>

IR out into the field with us, and when we start our procedure

22: we.would start from scratch on it.

23 In other words, if I was looking at substrate, I

24Q would mark down what item, and if it's bare metal'and primer
b

25 coat and so forth.

. - --- . . . .--. .- __ - _ . . _ . . -
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1 LQ All right.
.f~)

; 'y / 2 A And I would take this document back to our shack
3 .and file it. We had a file. And when this item was brought
4. up for' inspection again, I could pull that IR and find out
5 .when-it was coated, you know, weather conditions, so forth.

'
6 - g so __

. n:
7; A~ It was a matter'just of knowing, again, you know,

'8- putting it'together. ,,

9 Q All right.,

H) Who ordered that the IR be changed?
11 -A Harry Williams.

4

.

12 Q' Who is Mr.. Williams?

:( 13 A~ Harry Williams was our' supervisor.

14 Q Was ium your immediate supervisor?
'

!
15 A' Bob' Hamilton was my immediate supervisor. He was

16 considered lead man. I took order from Bob and, in turn,

17 Bob took them from Harry Williams.
i:

:18. 'Q - .And goth Mr. Williams and Mr.1-Hamilton worked in.,
,

19 coatings, QC. coatings?'

M A Right.

21 ' Q So whose decision was it to change the IR?
22 A Mr. Willaims'.

M-
_

Q How do you~know that?
'

24 A Well, I heard Mr.' Williams start to talk about it,7 x.

'

25 and, matter of. fact, we went to this about a week, back and for-:h.
,

I

- - - __ - . _ _ ,. , _ . , . _ . . . _ . . _ _ _ _ - , _ - . _ . _ _ . , . _ , - - _ _ _ - - - - - . , _ . - - - _ . - -
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e

A

~1
~ . .. He said he come up with a new IR, he wanted it.
" (j 2 'Q All right.,

3- So he, in your presence - you were there when.

4 he said this?,
,

.

5- A Yuh.
- 1

6' Q Okay.
.

And he told yoh to -- did'he' design the new IR,
- 7- ~

8- or did he --
-,

~9 'A He talked a lot about it. He was trying to get
.

10 information from Bob in regards to what to put on the IR.
11 ,Q And he got information from him?

12 A Right.

, . (} 13| Bob. worked with him on it.
14 Q And Mr. Williams actually designed the new IR?
15 A ..Um-huh.

L 16 - Q And what did he do, did he then just put it right
17 .into practice? Did he bring it to your gentlemen?
18 A Well, he wrote up a rough draft and brought it,

' 19 to Bob Hamilton. 'And Bob told him that the parts.that were
20 missing on it -- such as elevation, aimuth; so it's not

21 complete.

22 Q Elevation and what?

' 23 A Azimuth.

,g.s,. 24- Q What is that?
/(j,

25 ' 'A Well, when you're in the reacto , especially the

. - . - - - - , - . . . . - . , . -. - -- . . - , . - . - _ - , - - . . - - - - , - ,- - ...
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o

m - ,

^

, ,. q ' 1
-

' containment. area, you got elevation-asimuth, it's the location>,,

..

r,b -2'. or the degrees, in other words; if I'm giving you 360 degrees-

3- -azimuth, I mean, it's pointing to it. Elevation, you can [

;. ' 4 [just go by elevation.
.

- J 5 Q. That's the way'to locate.-the location?
-t-

. 8- A Right. i'

.
, i<

v
- 7

-

.And without t aE you basically wouldn't be able to?-Q
-

,

.
...1,- ~, ,.

^ ''
-

.

.

( 8 A There's no trea'ceabillty-if you haven't'got that.
*' y

,
10 Q- And''without traceability ---

..
'

= 10 : 'A. I I mean', why document something if they can't findi:

,
, 11. it?;

~

'

:12
'

'

. :Q- All-right.>

j-sp x
.

-13 - A So1Harryjdrew up;the - it went.on about five days;( j. --

<

'

14 and(Bob kept telling'him,;"you're' writing the wrong one," he; ;.,;

. said,"Imean,[yougottoputthisarea, pukt it in the log." '15
i

-16 |Q. 'Let[me back up a second:-1 ,

- 17 ' 'In other-words,. Harry Williams ~ designed a new IR
~

.L 18 - and f showed to : Hamilton, : showed 'it . to Bob Hamilton?
~ "

2.19 - A' Right.--<e <

q
EL

- Q ,Did he showfit.to you, as well? Were you present?
2 . ,4

21,
- A Yes',.I'was present.

-

'
s

. lE Q Okay.'
y

lE- When was:this, about?

(f-f;
~ 84 '

A- Oh, about'three, four months before I was terminated.
' '

26
- Q 'And.you.were terminated in --'?

'

-

-

e J k

% '



e-~ 'i fr; r'
i. * -

# s

. , yq / .- - /
-

,

--
-

, 52s11 ,,
, ..

, ~: _ )

-

'
- ,/ ,

'-

c 1 A- ; March, '82.
.

> $

2 - Q ..Right,< okay.-

, 3} } SO when Mr. Williams came back to Hamilton with the1 6_ .

}4-r!'[newproposedIR,'hegaveittoHamiltonandsaid, "this is

5 what-I want to use"? dhat did he say?
4 - 6 A

. -
.

Well, he did, like I said before, he brought it
t

?' 7 back and# f6rth fo'r about five days. And finally one day he,

~

brought it back after we told him about the traceability,-8

9 he cone into our shack, and there were four of us there

10 that day.

#
11 And Harry Williams was very upset. And Bob said,,

,

12 talked to him very nicely, he says, " Harry, we got to have

') 13 all them facts on there so we can trace these items." He
,

14 says, "now, the NRC's coming out about it, and when they go-

15 down there, they're going to look and say, 'wnat's this'"?
|\

~

"do'n't worry about the NRC " he says16 Ilarrv says,
, ,

.

5 "I'll take care of that," he says, "You write it the way I17

18 want it," he says, "or you'll all go out the gate."
19 And there were four of us sitting there that day.
20 So Bob just --

21 Q Who were the four?

22 A Cordella Hamilton, Bob's wife; she was our secretary;-

- .

23 Cordella Brown, I believe her name was; Bob Hamilton, myself,
24 and Sherman Sheldon was there.

1

- _ _ -

25
.. .

Q All right. So Mr. Williams basically, well,

+

#

% _._
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1 Mr. Hamilton had been telling Williams that the form was
)

- 2 missing --

3 A It wasn't made up right.

4 Q And at this point during this meeting, at that

5 time he blew up at you guys?

6 A He did.

7 MR. BELTER: Are those your words, Mr. Warshawsky,

8 or Mr. Krolak's?

9 MR. WARSHAWSKY: I believe Mr. Krolak's, that's

10 what he just testified to.,

11 MR. BELTER: Yes. I know. But you put the words

12 right in his mouth.

j 13 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Did I really?,

14 MR. BELTER: You certainly did.

15 Mr. Krolak, did you use the words " blew up at"

16 before Mr. Warshawsky suggested them to you?

17 THE WITNESS: Well, I probably did, because I use

18 all kind of words.

19 ' MR. WARSHAWSKY: Let me recategorize the question.

20 MR. BELTER: You're leading him down the garden

21 path here, and that's what I object to. You've got to ask

22 general questions, and not give the answers right off of

M your script; let him give his own answers..-

24 MR. WARSHAWSKY: I think we kind of did that a coupl7, e
u

25 of minutes ago; I didn't ask a question at the particular time

_. -
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,
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'j f- ,f '. '{.

,
. . .

;N ~ . .. . .. ,
k

,

r,g ,i , .

.1.j .it came/out M '. '

o
: -2, 3

-

,
<, - m. '

,

.) 121 ' MR. BERNYi I tihink Mr. Belter and I agree. We
"

-
- ,

' . q% i
-.

'-;w
,

1. 3 'are' interested.in the w'itness''' testimony,~not so much the,
m, , .

w .

>

w

~ cou' sel'hi. tesdimony. / ~

1 M4 n If.'you 'could(just try to stay away from
x - ;7, , ,

(l'e'ading ';2est' ions'that-would be in the. interest of everybody5'

q<

-~ ,
.. .

E
, , .( 4-( ' , 's J " '' - ' 3,

6' iinvolved.
~ ' "'

|7 ' 11R . WARSHAWSKY: Okay.4

. ::.

. '82
'

MR. BE;LTER:- If you direct him to an instance, then,

:, .~ . n .., ,

~9 fjust[ask whet' happened.
- ~ ._m ,.

10
'

, 41R. WARSHAWSKY: Okay.-

,.
, ,

~ IIT. #
- MR. BELTER: -Let him say his own lines.r,

,

12, 111h. WARSHAWSKY: Okay.
'

v.
. ym : -

n
--

tt 31 13 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:
~. / . s,

-
, e %

'

,

-
'Q$ Other than'thei instance we just spoke about,~were14: '

-

~15 there;anysother instances that!you_can recall'in which
~

v. y 1, .,n

16 : lMi.'~ Williams threatened you l'n any way?., ;
, .

NI; .-Ai. LNo. The, only instance _I can recall is one weekend#

.
,

I
4 ,M \

18 .when-Bob'and I-were korking at the blastiiig area, Mr. Williams
_

; n.

i < r
. ._

t

, 19 'came up there' and had a, little! talk' wit'h Bob; and he was very
-

_ m
-

,

- G 20} upset.about-material we were holding back. And I was there.

'

' 21
- ;MR. $ELTEP: What Are you talking about?

~

,
. ,

, <m .

,

*
? 20 % THE WITNES.3: Material they were working on that- . <

;23 we didn't approve of. We put a stop on it.
;

W-~ .'A1Ed Mr.~ Williams come and was very perturbed. This24
'

.> i x

{ " \_,,/-

'
. N

s

gas af,ter_ the f f'irst' threat that he told ' Bob, he says,25i.

.

_. -

I

L
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-

.l. "I told you, if you don't do it my way, you're going out the
: ' ~ -

:i -

dL 2| gate'.":-

2' .3 ~And those were the two' instances.
.-

'4 BY MR..WARSHAWSKY:

5 Q Where-was.that?
- -

,

This was the blasting area at Comanche Peak, where6 A
~

7. they do allithe big. work out in the field; and they can't

'
8i : blast big. projects in'the: reactor. This is done on the other

.

'

9; end of the plant. This'is an isolated area._ ,

l

. 10 .Q 'And you worked out there?
,,

|11 -A Bob andLI'were working that weekend inspecting..

12 ' Q And you-observed'Mr. Williams came out.and and
. .

; |13 didn't dire 6tly; speak to you --'
-

~ -) ,
c

14 L MR. BELTER: ' Objection,; counsel. You've asked-him

c15 . again,- this time - -let's go on;fjust ask him what happened., ,

'

' 16 - Don't go'through it in your own words,-and then say,-is that
'

-17; what happened? Okay?
, - ,,

n

,

18 . 'Just ask'him what happened at that incident.. -Let
'

, , .

f 19 1 Ihim tell us.'
.

20- MR. WARSHAWSKY:. .All'right., ,

'l J ' 21 _'BY MR.'WARSHAWSKY:
.

.
-Q .So what Mr. Williams say to Mr. Hamilton?. 22'

1R A' Well, it was in regards to some pipe whip-restraints'

. ,

' 24 : they were. blasting. And' Bob and I both find a discrepancyp~q >

e Ke
p

j".-o:
' - 251 Ein-the~ work., And these were what they called " hot" items.

.

r

5

'

--
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E

1 ,.

_N:-

3 Lil 'They hadLto'get~them on line'early next week.-

. . . .

(X
V, 12 - Anck Bob wouldn't - release them. - And Harry and him

,

-

' ' <1!..
,

3 'went around on.it. Aiid'HarNdidtellhim, he said, "if you-

,

. .m.
.'

.4: . don't'do it this-way,.":he said, you go out.the gate."
. .- '

- 'i
,

'j
_

- :-

/ ' ' I 5I. And.that was.twooinstances,that hepthreatened.
*

>, .-

;
.

,
<

, 6; Q . Did youiand'Mr. Hamilton do it Mr. Will'iams' way?
;, . .

1 ; [' |7~ A~ 'No.
.

8 No, there'was a big discussion the following week,^

.N er

.and I-believe~Bdb Hamilton was called in the higher-up's,-9-
~

;

310 - LI don't know if it was Tolson,,Mr. Tolson, or who; but they

i' , '

Ili had-a big discussion.
P

y12 MR.;BsLTER: Were you.there at that discussion?, , .

_

;:(.f, c;
.

) <13 .THE WITNESS: . No,- the only- discussion I was at,

; s.t

- 14 ~ iwas.at the blasting area.
,

*
15 MR...WARSHAWSKY: Fine, we don'.t want to know anythin:I

.

,
'about where you were'not'present.16

~

'
'

17 - TTHE WITNESS: The: reason I brought-that up was I,

'

| 18 ' worked:for Bob. ' I was involved in the situation.
~

'

1

'

19- :MR.~WARSHAWSKY:. But just.when'you.were present at,'-

<

u -

(.
20 ; okay, not.when-you' heard of anything through somebody else

.

~

.; 21 . telling youD
'

:u
122 1 - BY.MR.-WARSHAWSKY:

.'

23 '. '| [But you were present at the blasting area?Q,

;g 2 24 'A' 'Yes.
,

41 D :
|

''

- 25 ; g- I: just want to-jump back for a second to the other
1

.

!

Y.~~ , +

e- r r c ..m.,. , . - - , _ ._m-, ,.--,~----.,_.--,.-m...- . _ , m.m_ _ ~ , ....---..-_m.,---,m.,_m--~,,, .-
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1 answer - you spoke about.
'

. Q( / ' 2' You testified that Mr. Williams wanted to institute
~

3 changes on the inspection report?

4 A .es.'

51 Q Did you institute those changes?
''

6 A. _ e:took the new IR and put it into effect afterW

7J
.

the corrections were made.

8 Q Okay.
-

'9- And one'last time, the other incident you spoke of

10
,

.

.last -- you may have already said this, but: what did
,

11 Mr.| Williams say to Mr. Hamilton?

E -12 A Well, as clearly as I can put it,'he told Bob,

Y ..- = 13'- he says, "If[Ehis'-isn't put'on the line during the week,"sv -
-

14~ .he says, "you can go out the gate."
,

- 15 Q Okay.
,

16 |Now, Mr. Krolak, I want to ask you a few other

| ;17 ' :questionsfabout-some other things: .As a quality control

'18 inspector, could you just state your general duties, again?
i:

19 A- I check coatings, both concrete and steels. I-,

.
.

~2L 'verifyxmixes at the paint shop before the painting is started.
" '

'

21 I worked containment areas ~che'cking on the paint department
.

.

:M to see if they were properly getting their equipment ready and

< 23 - .so forth.

. 24|.;fm
-

But my' basic duty was inspections.* :
.

-> a

: 'wL
~

25 .Q Okay. And you would inspect for what?
~

t

z'-k
,. ,- _,. - - . . . . - . , , , . - . _ _ _ . . . . . . , , , . . . , _ . . . . , _ _ _ . - _ , , , , . - ,

-
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*

, . .

'1| A1 . Well,..we would inspect the substrate, for instance,:

5-[ 4 2- beforeithey got it prepped, if it was. adequate, if there were
'

:.

~ .3. sharp. edges.and so fobth, the basic start.~

4
~

D- . And after that we'd,go?into primer and there's,

' ^ -5-
'

l; different: things we L ooked ;for. ,we,used different instru-
. < . . . . ~

6 ments'when we'had-the fi'ish' coat and the last phasen

.7 :would:be' documentation. Everything was kept on record.

8 ' Q. - Okay.

'9.
.

And you basically were inspecting'to make sure the

x 10 work' items met --
.

11 .-A Standards, right.

'
12 MR.LBELTER: Let me-just stop you there for a'4

y
*i - 13 ' ? minute, counsell
X.

14 ' When:you phrase a question like that - .and'youi

' *
15- - were-basically inspecting for what -- you should ask him a

-16 question: what'were you' basically inspecting for, and let

I 17 him'tell it.
f

[, 18- MR. WARSHAWSKY: Um-huh.-

I'm try'ng to be liberal here, but19 MR. BELTER: i

20. please don't ask any more leading question. I'm going to.

:
.21 object to every one'of them.

- M. MR. WARSHAWSKY: Go ahead, feel free to; sorry.

'

TM- . MR. BELTER: I want-his testimony to come out and

:. 24
,

- I don't want to prevent you from getting it out,
i
\. -

M MR. WARSHAWSKY: Okay.
.

sr iw 4 m- - -v-- v---e -me- r- i + - - - - +-w- v -w -v=---=------s ,--=---w----ei,-eerm----r-e , m w e - ~ .-+ - w w--
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1 R'l MR. WARSPAMSKY:

\- '2 O' .What.were you t'rying to' find? What were you

~

3 . inspecting for when.you inspected items, cenerally?

'4 ~A Mell, for instance, priner, we'll take primer, for

'5 . instance. When a substrate is coated with primer, we check

'6 -the thickness of ~ the primer to see-if it meets ctandards,

~

7 see if it's acceptable for finish coat.
,

P

8 We.give it a visual inspection, and we take a
:;

J9 . mill gage to check it for thickness. And while we do this,

10 the paint' foreman'is standing there with us to verify this.

,

:11 -If we find a bad area,fwe point it out to him.
u-

12 [If we find a " holiday" - .a part that's missed -- we have
' 2

); 13 hintredo it, tape off the good and_so forth.

14 There's a lot involved to it: finish coat, same
.

; 15 - (procedure. We check the millage, we check for holdays,
~

,

E J16 -pinholes, sharp edges.

17 - Prior to all of this we have to check all the

'

18 ambient conditions, make sure the weather is proper for

W ~19 Laurface temperatures, and'so forth.

f2 Q .Okav.
,

if L21 A And when'the project is completed, we have knowledge
'

,

,22 .of where it'is going.to'be put.
. ..

N L23^ -Q- -All right..
,

..vs . 24 L What would vou do if you found that, to take an
> ; -

*. 25 . . example , you' spoke of primers -- or any kind of work item --

.

e

- - - ' -
_ , _
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1 = and found,i found that it1didn't -- well -- before that -- what
,,
; {| -

3' 2
.. .

.would you do if you found an item that you though was good?
3 'A ?If I_thoughtJit was' good, I would pass-it.

4- I'd'be glad 1to' pass it. .That was my job.

55 Q How did you do that?

6- LA .I'd. inspect'it, and if it met all the standards

~

7 -on my' inspection list, I would say, fine, go ahead.
.8: Finish-coat it or whatever, whatever had to be done.

9 If-it was finish-coated,,that would be the end of it, if

' 10 . everything~ checked-out good.
' ~ 11

Q_ And what-if it didn't?
-

- 12 ' A If it'didn't, they have to make the correction.
,-4-

13= (v,) Q Well, how would you -- how would they know to make

14 the-corrections?

15 - A I would point out to them why, and the paidtdepart-

16 ' ment'was aware if'something was wrong, for instance, lowc

17 ~ . millage. You've got to have-- you've got to go by your

18 standards and you've got to live by them. I.mean, if there's

19 a discrepancy, I'd point it'out to them; that's my job, to

8 point it'out to them if-they see it and don't correct it; see?

'21 -Q Okay.

22 Did you ever document any of the work items you

23 inspection that you feld didn't -- weren't good?

24g- A- Well, I let them know about it, and we'd make an
(,)y_' -

M inspection report saying that the item was not good and why.

-
- _ . . .. . _ . _ - __ . _ . . _ - - - - . . . . . - - _ . _ - - , _ , . , _ _
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1 Q So whenever an item didn't meet a requirement,
,

' \s'i - 2 -quality requirement, wasn't sanctioned --
:

,

3 MR. WARSHAWSKY: I don't think it's a leading

'

4 question.

.5 JMR . BELTER: It's'the most leading kind of question

6 imaginable. "

7 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Well, I didn't finish my question.

8 We just asked what he did when an item didn't

9 pass, and he said he filled out an inspection report. I was

10 . going to ask if there was any other.way to document that.

11 - MR. BELTER: Ask him that: is there any other

12 way to document it?

;[ }} 13 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Exactly what I was going to ask.

14 MR. BELTER:- Is there any other way to document it?

. 15 THE WITNESS: Yes, there;.is.

16 - .:BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

17 Q Okay. How else would you document?

~

18 A :what I would do on a instance if a item didn't
s

19 meet' standards or procedures, and it was done, let's say it.

20 was " illegal" -- I'll use that word; it may be wrong. But

. 21 .not_ conforming to our standards, I would write an NCR, |

22 nonconformance report, on it.

23 Q What do you mean by " illegal"?

e ys) .A In.other words, let's just say if they painted a j24

' ;'

25 item and no inspector was present, that that's a no-no.
|

|-

;

. ;

L
'
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1

y . T. hat's illegal; that.'s-nonconforming to our standards.
,. - ,

- / 7 2 zand ~an NCR'would be wrote. -

3 .Q Um-huh'..

4
,

A' Like I said before, if I find an item could be
t

'5 . repaired, we would do it; we would repair _it.
6 But when I was there, we run across so many

' 7- different times where items were done that were done improperl f,
.8' fand the paint department. people were warned; and they continued

- ,

8
..

Jto do so;:and a nonconformance report was established.
'

10 - Q Did you ever write an NCR?

. 11 Jg' Yes, I wrote a few.

- 12
Q How many did you write, if you recall?

13 : A Approximately three.

14
Q Okay.

15

,

And-did you efer write inspection reports?':

-_ 16 :A Yes, every day.

17'
Q Tell me the difference between them?

18 'A NCR's?
~

.19 .g Yes? And an IR?

20 A Well, I guess it would be for an inspection report

21 I could say, you could nave that corrected, the discrepancy;
22*

but nonconformance report goes down on the book when they're
.

U doing something they know they're not supposed to. It's
I

.

24,r'( something that is not in our standards and is not there. I

NA-

'" For-instance, doing the pain mix without supervision

.- - , - - . . - . . . - -. ..-,- .- -_. - ,-.- -. _ . ._.
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,

,

I- 'from quality control, that's a nonconformance report; that's, , . ,
..

yf _2,

a no-no. It's got to be verified.
.

^ 3:
Q Okay, how many did you write?,

4 A Approximately three.

5-<

.
Q And what happens QC writes an NCR?

'

61 A Well, what I normally do, or what we all normally
7- ido is',. submit it to our supervisor or tell our supervisor
8- .about it first.

,

~8 He'll say, well, yuh, it calls.for it; write it-,

.10 - .up.

~ II
7 And in turn, he'll pass it up the line.

- 12 - He'll? pass it.up to.his supervisor; it's a chain of. command.
1

-s)-
'

13'

My supervisor was Bob, and he'd pass it on to

14
-Harry;'and Harry' passed it to his supervisor.

15
Q Did that happen in:all isntances where NCR's were-

I8 .whitten?
17 ' -

-Yes.- That's. standard procedure. They all got tog

- 18
look it over'and'see the merit, if.it's -- you know, what

18'._ the problem could be.

20
MR. -- BELTER : - I will object to this line of question-

'

421 : ' ing.

" What's the relevance,. counsel? Tell me that? --

N' to testimony about allegations of harassment and intimidation

ofJQC inspectors?'

'v'!
'

MR. WARSHAWSKY: Well, there's plenty of relevance
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'
, ,

, ,
,

p . 7
,,

>

s- I when~it! established what1we hope to'- Jwhether or not NCR's
;m

A 8. -

~ ,/ 2- were written,.and.whether:there was any: discouragement of
,

..

.ritingthem,'whethertherewasdiscourahementfromsuper-3 w

~4 '. visors of inspectors from writing NCR's; intimidation, anyway.
'

.

5 ;MR. BELTER: My objection is noted.

~ '

6 BY MR..WARSHAWSKY:

7 'Q- So who decides-what happens with the NCR after
.

-8 you've written it'and given-it to your supervisor?
~

#

9 -MR.-BELTER: Objection. I don't see where he has'

-

4

,any; basis for answering that question. He writes an NCR.10'

'll Establish a basis for him to. answer it?
,.

- 12 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Okay.-

O 13 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:
w i.

*'
14 Q What are your duties -- just. restate them.-- after

.

_
115 .you've done an inspection?

,

'

p 16- ~A When'I'do an inspection I follow through with it

17 ,and have it documented.

18 Q And if you find that work is -- doesn't meet quality

- -19 'standardp?.-.

50 A If work can be repaired on the field or off the

:
21 field, we let them finish it and fix it; but if it's noncon-

22 forming, if it's done behind our back and not according to
'

23 ' standards, we write up a nonconformance report.

24 Q And do you have anything else to do with the NCR
;

w/<

' Mi 'after you've written it up?
.

I-
_ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _
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;f~ ..
A Well, I have to wait and see'what they do, what-

-i '-

- x_/ 2 they do with it.

3 I mean, it's not my decision what they're going to
4 do~with it. In other words, if I catch them painting and
5 they're not certified and I write an NCR on it; it's no my
6 -decision to say, we'll, this fellow, he's a good guy, the.

7 heck with it, let him paint next week.

8 This goes up in the chain of command.

9 .MR. BELTER: The disposition is not yours, is that

10 correct?.

11 THE WITNESS: No.

12' MR. BELTER: Let's just keep it straight: You write

|[~) 13 it?y'

14 THE WITNESS: I write it.

-15 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

16 Q Once you've' written it, you pass it on to your

17 supervisors?,

18 A. That's right.

19
_Q Okay.s <

20
Are you aware of what happens NCR's after you've

21 written them?-

22 MR. BELTER: Objection.

23 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Of your personal knowledge?

24
r S. MR. BELTER: That's not relevant here.
$_)

25 MR. WARSHAWSKY: It's very relevant.

.. ,
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f

-5

1 MR. BELTER: What's relevant here is the question
,

-m

\_ 2- of discouraging writing NCR's. What he says is he writes

3- them. He's not responsible for dispositioning them.
}

; 4 !What.happens is not within his area of competence, and it's

5 not relevant to --

6 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Well, how they disposition them

.7 after he's written them subsequently discourages him from

;8 writing them in the future, I think, is very relevant to

9 . allegations of harassment and intimidation.

10 MR. BELTER: My objection has been noted.

11 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

'12 Q Are you aware of what happens to NCR's after

('') 13 you've given them to your supervisor?
U

14 -MR. BELTER: Objection, it's ambiguous. You can

15 ask him what happened to the three he says he wrote.

16 MR. BERRY: What's your question? What are you

17 asking him?

18 MR. BELTER: There's 17,000 NCR's here, counsel.

19 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Okay.

'

20 MR. BELTER: Ask him something he knows about,

L 21 not something you've told him.

22 BY MR. WARS!!AWSKY:

^

23 Q You testified you wrote three NCR's? i

J

24 A Yes.

i)I

'~'
2 Q What happened to those three NCR's?

. . , . - - - - . - . . - - . - - - - , - . - - -
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- 1 A My NCR's, they was squashed.
..

-}}') 2 Q What does'that mean?
' 's

3 A They didn't do anything about it. It was just a

4 waste of time.
..

5 I can give you a for instance on one of them, if

6 you'd like.
1

7 MR. BELTER: Don't volunteer, Mr. Krolak.

8' MR. WARSHAWSKY: Yes, keep your answers specific

j 9 'to the questions.

10 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

11 Q- You. remember the circumstances surrounding any of

12 the NCR's you wrote?,

L

) 13 A Yes, one in particular, I do.L

14 Q Okay, what was that? Describe the circumstances?

| -15 A Well, it was wintertime and they were painting,

16 90 to 100 items-in the tent;'it was blowers, gas blowers,

17 space heaters. And we went -- I went to inspect it, the ;

- 18 next morning and found soot on the items they painted.

i
'19 Now, in our procedures it states that any item

20 painted should not have any foreign matter on it.

21 Q -Um-huh?"

22 A So I told Bob and Bob went to'look -- my boss,
,

23 supervisor; and he agree'with me, "you got to write an NCR

i,
24 on it." So I did. ;(,) .

,

"

'''
I

,
26 Q So what was the condition you were writing the NCR

|
!'

,

#

-,_._____.___.__._______._____________.___.m m_____
-
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1 about?
,p,

,

[' .2 A- Well, the soot,. foreign matter was painted on.

3 It's'against their standards, you can't do that. And the

4 painting. department did it and thought they could get away

5 with it. So I turned it in.

6 That evening the situation was corrected. What

'

7 should have done was reblast it; they touched it all up,

8 and it was approved.'

8
, Q Why should they have reblasted it?

f

10 A That was according to our standards at the time.

L 11 Any item with foreign matter on it -- that much (indicating)

I 12 foreign matter, should be reblast.

13 Q. That wasn't?

; - 14 A No, just sanded by hand and touched up.
'

L

15 Q How do you know that?

16 A Well, I went out the next morning. That day when I

17 found the items I had tagged them.

18 The reason I remember this is that it took about

19 six hours to tag all these items. The next morning I come to

20 work, Bob said, "take these tags off."

21 I said, "what do you mean?"

22
|

or, "let them go". "Let them go," he said, "they
|

23 were reworked last night." Ile said, "Let them go."
;

24 Q So did you do a reinspection of that area?
~

v
26 A No, that weas done that evening by a different

.. _ - _ _ - _ - _____ -_-_ _ _ _ _ - ____ _ _ - -
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1 quality control inspector.

j 2 Q What did he do?s._

3 A The evening this thing happened. This happened

4 when I was on the day shift, and that night they corrected.

5 I don't know who give them the word to correct it until after

6 it was done.

7 Q So what happened at the end of that? What happened

8 to the NCR that you had written?

9 A That was it. That was it.

10 Q Okay.

11 You testified you had written three NCR's; what

12 happened with the other two?

'

) 13 A I can't recall the other two, but it was the same

14 thing.

15 Q Well, what were they -- were they voided -- what

16 was the disposition, to your knowledge?

17 A Let me put it this way, when I wrote them, normally

18 check an item like this and it takes a few days or so to

19 check, get everyone's opinion. The next day they just said

M pull the tags.

21 Q Do you remember generally what kinds of violations

22 those NCR's were on?

%I A The other two? No. I can't recall.

24 Q But -- okay. You can't recall what they wsre?s
!

M A No, just one specifically. But it shouldn't have

_ - _ _ - _ - - _ - _ -
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4

~

-1. been'done;.they shou 1d ahve redone all that work.

)
~

:

. w/ 2 Q Did Mr. WIl'liams or did anybody ever explain why'

3 the NCR was voided or why the sant i.ng was done that night?

4 'A (Nodding negatively)

~5 MR. BELTER: Can you give a verbal? He can't take-

'

6 a shake of the. head.

-7 :THE WITNESS: No.

8 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

9 Q When was the last time you wrote an NCR?

10 A oh, let's see, I was terminated in '82, that was

11 probably ---- March -- that was , I don't know, three, four

- 12 monthsEpriorJto that. I don't recall the exact date.

(m) 13 Q Is that the incident you talked about, or is that
~,/

14 ' lone of the other two?

~

15 A 'I believe that was the one I brought up.

. 16 Q. How come you never wrote any NCR's after that?

:>. 17 A Well, it's the old story,'when you do your job-

18 like that, and you find something wrong like you are supposed

19 to do, and they kill it on you, to me -- not only me but a

W lot of. people -- it's a waste of time.

. 21 Because they were just squashed by someone above.

22 Q So is that why you didn't write another?
|

' M MR. BELTER: Objection, counsel, you are asking the

24 most leading question again - "so that's why you didn't write73
V.'

26 it,. huh?"

I

I

- . - _ _ _ . - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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1 MR. WARSHAWSKY: I'll strike that.

.[ Y
-\ 7 2 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

.3 Q In your quality control duties after in your last

4; four months, after you wrote this, the NCR we're speaking of,

'

5 did you ever inspect work that you found to be subquality?3

6 A Yes.

~7 Q Did you report that?

8 A Yes.

7, -9. Q How?

10 A Through my supervisor, Bob Hamilton, verbally.
. ~ _ .,

11 Q- Did you document those reports at all?

12 A Yes,
'

() 13 Q In what form?

'14 .A An' inspection report. I put down what I thought

15 'that it was inferior.

16 It got to the point where no matter what you did,

17 they'd change it anyway.

18 When I started out'there, our standards were high,

19 in QC protective coatings; when I left they didn't even need

20 them out there, because you were overruled everytime you did

21 something.. It.was just one big losing battle.

22 Q But did you write any NCR's?

M A No.

f3 -24 Q I'd like to talk about another instance: when did
t Yv

26 -you'last work at Comanche Peak?
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1 'A' March 10, 1982.

s

k i

- - 2, Q ~ Okay. -

3 :Whyidid you leave?'

,

- 4 A I'was terminated.

5- Q By whom?

J6 A Harry Williams, Tom Brandt.
,

'7 We got the word through Harry Williams, through

.

;8 Tom that we were going ~to be terminated.'

.,

9; Q In-advance, I mean that -you were going to be

10 terminated?
.

.

11 - A Well, I'm talking about the day we were terminated.

12 We got a call from Harry Williams, Bob got a call from him,
-

. . .

I'') ~ 13 - saying we were supposed to get up on that rail and make an
s-

14 inspection, if we don't, we go out the gate.

'
''

15 Q~ Why don't we talk about that? What rail, what
t

z l6 - events are you talking about?

17 JL I'm talking about a platform they have up in the

18 reactor,'both reactors have one; and the paint department want ed
,

- 19 us to make an inspectionupothere. And we felt it was unsafe.

' 20 Q Why did you feel it was unsafe?
-

-

21 A Well, for the rea on that the track was full of oil

22 and grease.' -They didn't have the proper safety features up

M there. We have gone over the plant I don't know how many time s,

24 and'did jobs, jobs you wouldn't even have to do, dangerous73
d.

2 jobs. But when it comes to something like this we decided it

E _ _ _ _ __ ___________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _-
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l wasn't safe. . ,*

/~'N
'/ 2 And we had verification on that react on 1 when-

3 Mr. Jim Hawkins, who was --

-4 MR. BELTER: I object to that.g

5 MR. WARSHAWSKY: It's not responsive to this

6 question.

'7 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

8 Q So'let me understand'a little more closely what

8 happened.

10 Where was this rail?

'11 A Reactor 2, elevation, I believe, around 950, 980;

12 I don't recall exactly.

,m.
' I ;; 13 .Q What's unsafe about doing this inspection?

,

14 A What's unsafo aboutLwalking this 2 -foot rail full o f

15 grease? It's unsafe. All there had was a lifeline you had

16 Eto reach out for with a lanyard, and if'you ever slipped and

17 . e11:you'd bounce into the liner plate.g

18
.

Q Okay.

19 Were you ever asked or instructed to perform such

20~ work, inspections under such conditions?

21 A Yes, in Reactor-1.

22- Q And when was that?

23 A A year prior to termination.

24
rS Q Did you perform the inspection?,

.l.,/'

26 A We did after they rigged up a scaffold.

-

ms - - - - - _ . . _ - _ _ - - - _ - . - - _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ . - - - _ _ _ _ - - - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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1 -Q What were~the circumstances: of'.that inspection?~

^~) .

'

2 A That was the same circumstances which we had in

3~ Reactor-2, the rail were unfit to walk on. We had -- now, I

4- didn't have or we didn't have -- Mr. Hawkins, QA manager,

5- had the' scaffold department build a scaffold so it would be
,

.6
1 safe for us to work on. We had a live in1pection to do and

7 it was an everyday-thing.

8 Now, we walked that rail partially if there was

8 a small inspection to make; fine. But when it's an everyday-
i

10 occurrence, there's a-lot of traffic up there, we wanted it

11 build safe'.

12 Q So who put up the scaffolding?

/m
13 A Building department through Mr. Hawkins' order.)

'

14 In two days it was up and everyone was happy.

15 Q Why didn't, a year later when you were terminated,

Hi -- did you approach Mr. Hawkins again?

17 A Mr. Hawkins was no longer at Comanche Peak.

18 Q Did you bring it to the attention of any of your

HI . supervisors?

20 A Mr. Harry Williams, we brought it to his attention.

21
Q What'did you tell him?

22 A He knew what happened on Reactor-1, and he just

23 wouldn't do it for us on Reactor-2.

24 Now, what we used to do with the paint department,
{'w-

25 we'd talk to them in paint inspection up there, to get access

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - -
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A

~

1 to the. crane up there to take us'around the dome, and to our

|
$_f 2 inspection ~ site. .But in Reactor-2, the crane wasn't even

3 being used.. The operator would be sitting in it, and when we

4 asked to use the crane, they wouldn't even get it for us.

5 .They'd'say, "No, you walk the rail."
..

6 But_it was getting to the point where they just*

<7 were waiting for us to either quit or get out.

8 Q Well, the morning that you were or the day that

9 .you.were performing the inspection, what day was that?

10 . A It was March 10th. .And I was called up to make,

11 an inspection.

12 Q Was that when you were terminated?

[N "133 A Yuh.
L/'

14 Q- During the time period we,were talking of, the day,

. 15 you were terminated, was there anybody else ordered to walk

to 'this rail?

17 MR. BELTER:- Objection.

.

.18 MR.. WARSHAWSKY: What's the objection?

19 MR. BELTER: Relevance.

20 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Well, I think it's relevant in that

21 .if any others were ordered to walk.the rail and were terminated
:

a:. 22 for not doing so, but there were also QC inspectors that --

.M MR. BELTER: .Does that establish that anyone else

,
- .24 who was terminated,.was terminated for the same reason?

Mi- MR. WARSHAWSKY: Yes.

. _ _ _ . -_-_:-.._ - . . - . . - . - - _ . . _ _ -_ - - . . - _ . - - - _ _ . - . - - _ _ . - . - - - - . _ . - _ . _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . .
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s.

'~ys) l' MR. BELTER: ;Then'hanagement's policy on this was
3,

a 2 uniform.

3 ' MR . BELTER: My exception is noted. Go ahead.
.

I *

L 4 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

-5 Q Was anybody else ordered.to walk the rail?

'O A Well, that day we were all-told, if we don't walk the

7 rail, we were going out the gate; there were five inspectors

87 involved.

8 Three were terminated, so...
'

'

10
Q Who were terminated?

' ~

11 A~ ' Bob Hamilton, Sherman Sheldon, I believe, and,

12
q myself.

j Q Well, what happened to the other two inspectors?13q

I4 A Well, as far as I know, they're still working there.

HI They told me.they wouldn't walk it, and I don't believe they

16 were approached to walk it..

I7- .MR. BELTER: They were not asked to walk it?

18 - ~

MR. WARSHAWSKY: Mr. Belter, you can ask that on

HI cross.

20 MR. BELTER: Thank you.
,

21 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

"
Q So, in other words, how many of you were asked to

,

E or instructed to walk the rail?

24p,i MR. BELTER: He's already answered that.
L)

MR. WARSHAWSKY: I'm not sure he understood the

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ - - - _ _ - - - - . _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ - - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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u,

,
-

1 . question.
' '

- m
' ./V^'

2 Is there a different answer? We can ask the~

,

3 reporter.

- 4 MR. BELTER: What is your question? How many

5 were asked to --

9

6 .MR. WARSHAWSKY: I'll ask them, Mr. Belter, please.

7 That was my question.

.8 BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:

! 9 Q How many quality control inspectors were asked to

10 Walk.the rail, were instructed to?
,

11 A Were instructed to? Five of us.

12 g Iem a little confused.

|(v')
13 A All right, can I answer it in my way? I may be^

14 'using the wrong --

15 .Q. !Please do, please do.
~ "

16 A The day we were terminated, it was brought to my
,

., 17
attention that.whoever didn't_ walk the rail gets terminated.

18 Now, Bob Hamilton called two inspectors who were

18 up at.the blasting yard at the time and explained the situatioit

# to them; they both agreed that they wouldn't walk the rail.
c:,

9 . 21 So as it turned out, three of us were fired that

22 day, and two stayed.

# And out of the two,'neither one walked the rail.

24 24 So. figure it out? I mean, where can I put it'
t . <j

26 Q Were they asked to walk the rail?
1

1

I
i

__- -. _ __ _ _ - . _ - _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ - - ._ _ --. ._ _ _. -.__ _ . _ - -- - - _ _ - _ - - _ _ . _ _ _ - _ -
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1 A They were asked to walk it, but they wouldn't walk
2

it.

8
Q okay.

I

4 Now, do you think -- why do you think you were
6 !

fired? )
l

6
MR. BELTER: Object.

7
MR. WARSHAWSKY: On what grounds.

8 MR. BELTER: lle's allowed to testify as to fact

8
that he knows of.

10
MR. WARSilAWSKY: Well, this is --

11 MR. BELTER: Conclusions are to be drawn by the

12
Board.

13
MR. WARSIIAWSKY: Absolutely. But this is relevant

14 to --

15
MR. BELTER: My exception is noted.

16 TIIE WITNESS: Do you want me to answer that?

17
MR. WARSIIAWSKY: Yuh, please?

18
TIIE WITNESS: I was fired and Bob llamilton and

19 Sherman Sheldon were fired because we were doing our job and
20 we were doing it well.

21
BY MR. WARSIIAWSKY:

22 '

Q Go ahead?

23
A Our records at Brown & Root, we'd never refused an

24<n inspection in four years; Bob was there six, seven; and you

25
just don't fire three men because they say an item is unsafe.

_ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - -
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1 And they correct it the first time but the second time they
.-

_/ 2 come out blank and say, "do it or go." You don't treat

3 people like that.

4 They don't talk to you individually and state

5 that your career with the company, what you've done for them

6 and dangerous jobs you've done, all of a sudden they get a

7 new man there and say, "you either do it or no."

8 To me it's not fair. We've never turned anything

9 down as far as inspections. But access to this one we did

10 turn down, because it was dangerous.

11 And if you talk to the QC protective coating people

12 out there, they'll tell you so.

(^ 13 And you take a kid 21 years old that's a foreman

14 that crawls like a monkey up there -- great! You take a

15 guy in fifties or sixties and don't expect him to do that.

16 I mean it's a little different.

17 I'll finish answering that, if you like.

18 I believe, too, that we were fired because we were,

19 like I stated earlier, we were doing our job and doing it too

20 good. We were slowing up paint production. They were getting

21 to the point where they were trying to get the reactor on line

22 and we were three good inspectors that were doing our job.

23 Q Well, thanks.

24 I'd like to talk about some general things. Other

25 than what we've talked about today, do you recall any instancen
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4

, .

o -

lL'of. -- that you ever did nof perform inspection work, or some,
1

'

_ 2 other inspector not performing inspection because of any kind
L 3 of pressure from a supervisor?

.

4 A As performing or not performing it, no; but I know'

5 a' lot of people out there that are very -- when I was out

6 there -- very discouraged with the type of quality control.

L The type of supervisors they had, they just didn't take an

r ' 8 inte' rest. I didn't, personally, near the end.;

9 I mean, I did ny job, but to me it was just a

10 motion. Morale down --

11 MR. BELTEP: Mr. Krolak, I'm going to obiect.

12 Ti!E WITNGSS: Did I answer that wrong.
'

'

13 MR. BELTER: No, my objection is noted for the;
.

14 record. And I'm going to ask you to listen to the questions

18 asked by yout: counsel, and to only answer those questions.
'

16 TIIE WITNESS: Okay.

'17 MR. DELTER: Otherwise, you see, I don't have a

18 chance to objcet wbon you go off on a tangent.

19 illE WITNESS: Okay.

N MR. BELTER: The answer to your question is "no".

21 . MR. WARCl!AWSKY: Try and confine your answers to

i 22 just what your knowledge is specific, and to what I ask.

. 23 Tile WITNESS: Okay.

'28 MR. WARSilAWSKY: Thanks.
,

25 -

.

.\

s
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1 BY MR. WARSIIAWSKY:

2 Q Mr. Krolak, what do you think was the general

3 feeling among the quality control inspectors in the coating

4 department?

5 MR. BELTER: Objection.

6 He can testify to facts, personal knowledge.

7 MR. WARSIIAWSKY: lie can testify to his own feelings

8 as well.

9 MR. BELTER: You're asking for his opinion.

.10 MR. WARSIIAWSKY: About his feelings.

11 MR. BELTER: About a general feeling. That's

12 totally ambiguous.

13 BY MR. WARS!!AWSKY:,

14 Q Okay, Mr. Krolak, what woro your feelings about

15 the level or moral, what was your morale, or how did you feel

16 about your work as a quality control inspector?

17 A Well, the first year I was proud of it, and that

la went downhill very rapidly.

19 Q When do you mean, "it went downhill"?

20 A Too many things happened in that last year period,

21 too many changos, trying to got items put out that woron't

22 ready to put out, getting overruled ovory timo you tried to
>

23 do your job; it was just getting bad.

24 Liko I say, we woro starting to go through the

25 motions. Go out for inspection, no onthusiasm, you know what' s

i
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3 s ..

, o,
.

, going'to happen, you know they're. going to pass it.1-

D,. ~

~ 2

..

.

; b .Q, Do you fbel
'

this is your own feeling -- did you--

'
. 7 !.

$ feel that your -fellow (Iuality control inspectors felt -the same
-

~3c
n . .

-
.

,

w,
.

. ,

- K4 - s|.way'you did?m#-
[ # '7 . , , .

t.
1 .

-

3g
-+w ;s

.5
' d~

, ,

MR..BELTERE .,0bjhction.'

u

E 's - I Ask him what he.,known.-.

i_
s

- ~ . 4
_, - q sw

,

'7: E.3 Go ahead, Mri Krolak?
.

" [8? | THE WITNESS: Well; I know the two guys fired with
'

g ,
9, ;me felt''the same way.

_

- '

.
,

.. s
-

-
,

"K ?10j , , jBY MR. WARSHNWSKY:'

'11 ;Q_ D'o you know how other'peodle felt?-

'r. ,
I'. '

. 12 o b'R . BELTER: . Objection', th'e only way he could know
"

-

- ,
-

.

. ,

, ,

, ~2 s -

. '( ') . N 13 thatH,is'. hearsay.
.

;u , ,- -
:

% ;14 MR. WARSHAWSKY: XHe could'have' a' general. perception.s

31 -
--,

,

,15s p[ I'.11 rephrase the question, Mr. - Krolak.
_, ' . 1-' .

,,

[ ''-'
''

,
.,7, , s

e 16( a ~BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:
^

17- Q "'hrough} your obcerv$tions tof your fellow workers,
, . . < -

15' ,your._ fellow quality; control inspectors ,how was their~ morale?. e
-

ts - s

--r 191 --I 'A- .Well,-J talked to quit'e a-few different guys in
.

e .
-quality control; the morale was down, very down.20

21. They,were running into problems that we were running
., .,

~
t

'

with-our supervisor. ' ''

~ 22 'v
,

.

ft was g'etting to be;a'n everyday-t'hing.23 ie
- ~_. ^'

*
,

-a _ - .
_

;. --

~,' ~-' MR. WARSHAWSKY: Okay, that's,a11 I heve.
.

| : A)- - x ,

24 y
s

[ - v --- ., \-
. . , ~ , . . .

'
'

- 25 MR.' BERRY: . I thought you'd go first ard I'd follow
.

-

4

' C'

- Y;_ ~

,
-.

r * my y a y * % - e--- 4 vv% =,..w-iw-e 4 w---e vee--- _t'y- -w evm y *-m.-.e -- -re * * * -- - *-e w w we-- *v----r
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1 you.
y .

'- 2 MR. BELTER: I assumed we were last.

3 Let's take a break.

4 (Recess)

- 5' MR. BELTER: Back on the record.

6 CROSS-EXAMINATION>

'7 BY MR. BELTER:

-8' Q' Mr. Krolak, I am a little 3oncerned that we're

9 hearing some of these instances you related today for the firs:-

10 time.

11 Do you recall having a deposition taken shortly

12 after you were terminated, by Mr.1 Reynolds, counsel for-

13 the Applicants?-

14 - A Yes.
4

15 Q Do|you recall during-the course of that deposition, .

16 - Mr. Reynolds'asking you to put on the record.then everything

17 you could think of;that concerned you about Comanche Peak?

Ill .~A. Everything I could think of, yes.

ISb -Q And do you? recall submitting an affidavit or
~

10' prefiled testimony in this case-some time ago?-

' 21 lit would have been shortly after the deposition.

-

; A' Would that.h' ave'been" by phone?22
~

.M> Q .I'll get.to that in a, minute. I'm talking about

247s testimony-that was1submitte.d under.your name;by the
5,,jf

25 Intervenors, a series of questions-and-answers, written down?
.

-

- - _ _ _
1, . _ , _ - . _ , - - - .. .
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1 Q Neither of these things on the record?
;, \

|
' 2- A As far as I can recall, no, I didn't, to my knowledc e.

3 .Q I presume, Mr. Krolak, that you discussed these

4 incidents,either with Mr. Warshawsky or some other person
5 with CASE.in preparation for this testimony today?

p 6 A Discussed it, but was not prepped on it.
7 This comes back to me in the years; more will come

8 'to me.probably later.
~

9 Q But you didn't remember it back in July and in the

10 'falliof.1982?

11 A- No,-I don't believe I did.

' 12 Q 'Let's start with the last indicent having'to do with
/m
| 13'

%_-) your termination.

14 Do you. recall testifying in the deposition that this

15 was primarily a safety-related incident?

16 A "Yes.
..

17 Q You indicated that two other inspectors were

: 18 terminated for also refusing to, as you put it, " walk the

19 . rail"?-

20 - A Yes.

21 Q By the'way, is that a< fair way,to put it: you were
, - ,

- 22 . ordered to " walk the rail"? That|s the term'you used?

U A- Yes.

-C. .24 Q Could you tellfus, .-- and this is in Reactor-2?-

(v!
25 A Yes.

I
, -. ._. -- _ _ _ . _ . . . _ . _ - - , . , . , ,_ . _ . . . . ~ .
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1 Q You were being asked to go up and inspect the results
, , . - _

() 2 of painting operations, I take it?

3 A Yes.

4 Q Do you have an idea approximately what the ratio

5 is of inspectors to painters? There would be more painters

6 - than inspectors, would there not?

7 A .Very much so.

.8 Q There might be 10 or 15 painters for 1 inspector?

9 - Something in that neighborhood?

''

10 A True. Yes.

11 Q And the painters performed their jobs in Reactor-2

12 way up there by walking the rail, didn't they?
n;

.( ). 13 A Certain painters.
-ws

,' 14 Q 'Well, the ones that went up there and did the

'15' - painting that you were being asked to inspect; isn't that
o

.16 true?

17 A True.

18 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Let me ask a question.
,

19
, . MR. BELTER: No, wait a second, I'm conducting

15 ' this;;he's answering my questions; you'll have' redirect.|

21 BY MR. BELTER:
.

,

'
3. .

1
, ,

M4 TQ. In other words, the painters probably.10 or 15

- 23 painters, had actually done the same' thing that you had,

' 24 refused to do;.is tha't correct?: /~s:
: )<

E' '%| -
25 ' A' 'IfE I may I'd like to retract that, because most --

_

$ m--- .--v w -c w r- m ee-- w-7,,y
-- per-- w ss--' - ' - ?
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.

. . -

'1 - the most I've ever run across..on an-inspection crew is about
~

- t
' h>< ' 2' ~three~ painters. :We're.getting'up to too many painters up.

t.

3. there.
~

'They haven't.got'15 men on that whole crew up in the-
-

4 reactor.:
-

-5' Q: All right. Whateve- the number was, the painters
'

6) - were up-there, and they had walked the rail; and you had

7 refused to. walk the rail; is that. correct?
.

8- - g- ;Now, you're putting it wrong to me. I'm going to.,

' ~ ;8- have?to answer you a different way here. Because s)me of

'10. them walk'ed<it and.some of them took the crane around.-
g ,

O
-i. x ..

'Some of.the painters walked the rail to perform thei- 11
.

.Q e.
.

.12: ' jobs?:

'-;/~i

4(p. . - 13 ' A- - Some~, yes.- i
--

J14 -Q Okay.
b;j, .

<
. ,

'

15 ' And someone after you refused to walk the rail,-

16 ~ {did getLup.there.to walk theLrail and inspect; is that correct?

|'
17 A, N5.

If .:

18 '

,

.
Q N6 body.got.up on'the rail after you-refused to?*

f
4

,

. .19 A- 'No..
.

c-,

- 20 ' They were taken by the crane around there.
'

F- . f21
Q: Who was thejinspector;that:youjreferred.to as the

22l " monkey":that went up there?-,

,

,

. 23
'

_ A- Not " inspector," a paint' foreman.

24 c -N g; 3 paint formane.
! 'Q .

: 25 _.
:

- A .Neil Skyboro (phonetic spelling).

,

s

n s e v n --n-r-.-e,,,-,-e--- --ew,-- -ev= .m..v..-- ,, -.,-w-,,,,- , - ~ ~ . , . , ,, ,.-pn,,v,,, ,e em---- ,- , ee ,,..aw,, r,.r, ..-v.. , - - ..
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'l Q' Oh, I see.
.~ ,

2 Did the Labor Department investigate the safety of'

3 that. crane?

4 A The crane or the rail?

5
Q The rail?

6 JL They said they did, but no one ever came out

7 there. The same with OSHA, no one ever came out.

8
Q You were gone from the site, were you not?

8 A Right.

10 -So how would I know, then? I'll have to say I-,

11' don't know.

~ 12
Q' -Thank you,_Mr. Krolak.

,

rm 13'( ) A Okay.
'

14 g- .You do agree'that you testified previously that

15 | the Labor-Department found that it was safe?
,

* -'16-

3- Not the Labor Department.
'

'17-
-Q OSHA?

18 A' OSHA.

I8
Q Excuse me, I didn't mean to confuse you.

20 ''

_
On the day that it happened, Mr. Krolak, let me

s

21 U ' '

ask you

lE MR. WARSHAWSKY: 'Let/him[ pause a second.

3: ;MR . BELTER: Wait a second. No, I'd like you to
- ,, , ,

24
(^} pause after-I've finished, and on redirect you can come back
n.g ,

' 25 and get anything else you want out of tIhis; okay?
.

% f y--- , y- ye-+ >ee. -.ewy y- w ey -dy- y- , - - - -r'e p- 3
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.

I
.

THE WITNESS: I'd-like to rephrase, not rephrase,
,( ).
') .2
'

~

but get back to that question if I may.

3 MR. BELTER: Just make a note, counsel, and bring

4 it out'later.

5 THE WITNESS: That they said the rail was safe

' - O to walk on. . I got to rephrase an answer.

7 BY-MR. BELTER:

8 g- Do you recall being asked the following question

9 .and given the.following answer in your deposition, Mr. Krolak?

10 " Question. But the painters walked the rail,

.11 - nevertheless?

12 - " Answer. The painters had to walk the rail; yes.

(], " Question. ILsee. But.you chose not to?13-

14 " Answer. That's correct."

15 Do you recall those questions and answers?

16 A Yuh,' and I should have given a different answer.

; 17 I recall.

18
-Q Were you trying to be truthful at the time?,

19
~

A Yes, I was, and I'm truthful now.

. 20
Q Thank you,-I appreciate that.-

I21 And do you recall being'as'ked the'~following question
22 in your deposition:

23 " Question. And what did they say?" -- meaning

([ 24 OSHA?
XJ

25 " Answer. Well, final investigation proved us

,_, _ _ _ , - . .___ .. -_ _ . - _ . _ . . . _ . . -. - _ _ _
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1 wong."
, - -

''s 2
Do you recall saying that in your deposition?

' 3 -

No.g

'
4

Q Did the final investigation-say you were wrong --
5

-OSHA?

6 g- .Yes.

I
Q~ Try and remember back to the day that you were

8 terminated, Mr. Kroalk, and give me your-honest, best,
8

recollection:

10
.Were you surprised that you were fired that day?

II
A Yes.- Shocked, is the word.

12
Q " Shocked."

)p). _ 13(_ !.You had.no anticipation that they'would do anything
- - 14

like this to you?

15 .g pg,

16 -
Q Because'you1were shocked that they actually did

II -somethingLlike this to you, that'you concluded that'you must
- 18 -have been~ fired because you'were slowing down-production?
I8 1A- You're right; _yes.

#~
o- , Q- When did you reach that1_ conclusion, .some time after

; i. ;
-

gg a~~ .

you were fired?

A No, this started before that. We'd all got to feeli-1g
,

n there's too much-going on,,there's too'many. problems, they
~

.

,
,

24, '(S| kept; jumping or our backs: get this done, get it out. We
:

xj:
. -

..

wouldn't do it,-because we were going by our guidelines.
4

. _ . s.



,
, = 52550

1 The'three men, like I stated to you, not with out records;
7m.,

-! l.
''' 2 .there's a reason'behind this.

3
Q But you told us before that you had come to the

4 conclusion that you were termintted because by doing your
5 job the way you saw that it ought-to be done, you were slowing
6 .down production on a' plant that they were trying to rush
7 on'line?

8
Is that a fair summary of your testimonyk?

8 A Yes.

10 - Q Did you have any idea back at that time when they
11

expected to get'the plant on line?

12 A; Well, at that time I believe it was in a year or
: j s.
- (); two period.13

I -
But I know it was very soon.

15
Q- Would you agree with me that this.is just an opinion

16
on-your part as to why you were terminated?

17 3 -.No. ~In my own-mind, no.

18
-Q But it's based upon the fact that you were terminateil?

19 -A Well, it's all down in black-and-white; yes.

20
Q And you came to that conclusion because of the rush

21
.to get the' plant on line?

22 -

Partially.g

23
Q You were working in Reactor-2 at the time, were

24h. you not?Q
25 A Right.

3.
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.

1 Q Do you know whether Reactor-2 was on a criticalu

7 , ~\ _

b- - 2 path at that time, a critical time path?

3' A I.believe they were because they shifted most of

'4 -the paint department into Reactor-2.

- .5 .Normally they were spread out.

6 g So it was the rush in Reactor-2 that leads you to

7 believe'that the Company needed to push and had to get rid

8 -of.someone.like you in order to push work on Reactor-2?

8 A: -Yes, I do.
,

10 Q- Mr. .Krolak, through the change in the inspection

- 11 - . report form, do you know who has the authority to issue

- 12 ' new inspection' report forms?
,

eevg

f (_])
13 A -- You're talking about the; top person? No, I don't.

' I4
< _ .Q- You don't know whether,-for example, any change

15 in the inspection report -- who has to review and approve ~

16 .the. change?
,

. 17 ' 'A- .No.

'18 : .g :Once-the new inspection report form came'out, did

19 it' accomplish its purpose? Did it work reasonably well?

8 1A' Yes. -
,

,.3 . an,

21-
Q_ And the inspection report form that came out did. z

,
-

22 - E-have on it blanks to: fill.in the elevation'.andzthe azimuth?
.i .

'23 A Yes. .

|K
'

r .,

[
''

s s ,
,

24/~3 Q So, regardless of whatever back-and-forth process
\~),

M' swas-engaged in to get this.new inspection report form out,

i

.

~- n + e - -~ ~ w w r - p, c -w, , , .-. .ry
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1 it came out, it was a good idea; it accomplished its

2 purpose as it finally resulted?-

3 Is that a fair statement?

4 A Would you rephrase that?

5 Q Sure, sure.

6 Ignoring how we finally got to that inspection report

7 form, that resulted from this process, okay? The form,
-

8 itself, once it finally came out did its job; did it not?

9 : was a good form?

10 A Yes.

11 Q I want to name some of these other incidents that

12 you've described, so that we don't confuse each other about

13
a.

which one we're talking about.

14 I believe you testified about two other instances

15 that I want to go into, one, was the incident that occurred

16 at the blasting yard; do you recall that, with the pipe whip

17 restraints?

r 18 You have to answer "yes"?

19 A Yes.

20 Q Can we agree to call that one the " blasting yard

21 incident"?
|

22 A All right.

M Q Okay.

24 And the other one occurred, I'm not sure where, but,

xj
M it involved painting in the wintertime when you were using

i

I
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I heaters; do you recall that?
'

. , .
x/ 2 Were these Kelly heaters?

31' A They were -- we call them space heaters.

4 Q Space heaters.
'

5- Where did that occur?

'6 A Outside of Reactor-l. They had a quonset hut.

7 Q Why-don't we call that the " quonset hut incident"?

.8 Okay?

9 A Yes.

10 Q Give it any name.you want, just one you and I can

11 . agree on.

12 A .All right.

j# T 13 Q I like " quonset hut," it~ reminds me of the Marine
'

s.J
14 -Corps.

15 Is this quonset hut incident one that you wrote
- ,

16- .an NCR on?:

17 A Yes.

- 18 ' - Q '' That-was one of the three NCR's you. wrote?

~

19 A Yes.

20 -Q And you don't, recall what the.other=two NCR's

21 were?

% A. No. . - -

23 Q !Okay. E -

' '

-->s. ;24 Let's take the blasting yard incident for-a moment:
( )
s_/

25 when was the first time, Mr. Krolak, that you recall

r

v -

b,' k-*

'

, , _ . - - . . . , ~ . . _ . - . . . , , . . , . , , , , , _ , , - , . . . _ . . - . . , , _ . . , . -
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L

1 telling'anyone with the Intervenor about this incident?
V: /m;

'''I :2- -Would it have been last week, a week or two ago?
'

3 A I think it'd be longer than that, really.

4 Now, this has been voer two years since I gave
5 imy' deposition.

6- Q 'Yes, but we've never seen anything either in the

7 deposition or your-prefiled testimony or any other thing
'8' _that you've given to the Board or to the NRC, about the

:9 blasting yard incident.

10 And I am trying to.get from you, if you can remember ,

11 wheniyou first' told any representative either of the

~

12 Applicant,'or CASE,_or the NRC about the blasting yard
(~ ; - 13 .- . incident?-|x ) ~ '

14 A Well, the only thing I could honestly tell you would

- 15 ;be it-would be apt to be after my second statement, because

16 'it'wasn't in either one of them. The day or dates, I could

.17 never recall.

' 18 .Q -Have you -- well, let's get the chronology of that

19 down, now:

' 20 You were terminated ~cn1 what' date? .

21 A March 10.

22 Q March 10, 1982? Okay.

' 2
~

And you gave a deposition on_ July 1,~1982.

24 -
7- A In Dallas?
\_)

.

right.25. Q In Dallas,

-
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, .

,
.

1 -And then you gave prefiled testimony that would
, ,\

i i
Ns/' 2 have been.sometime in the fall of 1983, I believe?

- 3 A' Yuh. I think that's right.

4 MR. BELTER: Do you have it there, counsel?

5 Mn. WARSHAWSKY: Yes, July '82.

6 BY MR. BELTER:

; -7- Q It would have been in July '82, also.

'8 And do you recall having a telephone interview.

t

9 with Mr. Brooks Griffin, of the NRC on October 7, 1983?

Hi A Yes.

11 Q Okay.
'

12 And since October 1983, that was the last time you

f'./) 13 put anything on the record ab.,ut this instances?s

14 A Yes.

15 Q Okay.

16 Now, as of'those three prior documents that went

17 on the record, you had not indicated anything about the blasti ng

18 yard incident-in either-of those documents; is that correct?,-

.

19 . A Right.- On paper, right.-

M Q Right. Okay.
'

' '

'21 Well, I'm trying=to.get at'where we are on paper.

M Now, today, on paper, you've told us about the blasting

23 yard incident?
~

-

rA. 24 A Yes.
4 s
'

%,/ -

25 Q Okay. '

, , _ _ _ _ _ _ , . _ - - . ._. _ , - . _ - -__ -- - -_ __ ._ _
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1 Sometime between October 1983 and today, you must

-'' 2 have told someone about the blasting yard incident?

3 A If I did, which I had to, it had to be Juanita

4 Ellis, because I have talked to her on the phone before;

l
'

5 I've never come in contact with anyone after that on the

6 phone.

7 Q Okay.

8 So sometime -- would it have been in recent months

9 that you spoke again with Ms. Ellis about coming down here

10 today to testify?

11 A Well, that would be the last time I talked to her

12 about coming down was 2, 3 weeks ago.

i 13 Q 2, 3 weeks ago.
v

14 Do you recall telling her at that time about --

15 A No, I didn't at that time, I know.

16 Q But you agreed to come up here and testify?
,

17 . 'A yes.

18 Q Now, before you testified today, did you speak to

19 Mr. Warshawsky about this -- the blasting yard incident?

N A I spoke to him about it briefly.

21 Q When was that?

22 A He asked me if I could remember things that happened

23 during the time, and I said I'm remembering a lot of things.

- 24 Q When was that, that you spoke to Mr. Warshawsky?
k.

M A Well, three hours ago, maybe.
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1 Q 3, 4 hours ago.
f-s i"s'. 2 A This was brought up by me, incidentally.

'

3 g - Yes.

4 So, let me see if I have it straight now: so far

5 as we know on the record here, now, the first time that

-6 you ever_ told anyone about the blasting yard incident was

7 3 or 4 hours ago?

8 , Anyone that we know of here?

'

8 A Oh, here?

10'
-

Q Yes?

11 A' Well, I'd have;;to,say yes.
_

12 Q - And the blasting yard incident occurred when?

,

' d ,f .. 13 A ; I'd say within a six-month period before my

'''
14 termination.

-15 Q -Would it have been during the wintertime, do you

16 know?
,'

17 g. . 1 don't believe -- well, let me see, now, --:

L

18 'it's hard-to tell in Texas, it's warm all year round .

19 'I really can't recall.

20 '
Q Do you recall, for example, -- and 'I ' don' t expectF

'

|.
~ 21- you'.to remember any of the details -- but',<do you recall,

! +

'
22 for example, whether Harry Williams was wearing a coat or

13 - not?.
'

4

?^j A I don't be'lieve!none of.us were. Any of.us.24

(f
E 'Q: So that it might have been just a warm day?

'

.

L
,

4

- f y w a we p- ,-,+y.u-.w..- .,-_9 e_ -y ,m,y, 9 p-- y.4,y, ,gy..., - - -y 9 3.eygm c- 9m.-- q-r w g m e. 9- g
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1 A- A warm day.

!e ~2 Q' Do.you recall what color shirt or clothing he had7

3 on?

4 A No.

5 . Harry usually wore the same outfit.

6 Q- Could you describe the area where this took place?

7 What's the blasting area look like?

8 A Well, you got a -- you have a big quonset hut,

9 also out there, a huge quonset h'ut, where they blast inside.

10. ~ An'd you got, you got 2 or'3 areas just west of it, maybe
~

.

:11 - 20 feet, where they have concrete pillars they lay blasting

12 material on. And the place, this place, would be on the

p.-
13 -

i., ,) . - east side - . southeast side of-the quonset hut. That's where

14 .they had all the material stacked up.

15 Q' Were there people there blasting when this tock-

-16 place?- Was blasting going on?

-17 A: I don't' recall, because we had quite a few items_

18 there; and if we did, we wouldn't let them blast, because

19 these -- it would contaminate them.

20 .Q Do you recall whc'had found the discrepancy? ;

.

21 A' Bob Hamilton'. I
.

22 Q Bob Hamilton had?

23 What was the nature of the discrepancy he found?

fS A To be honest with you, I don't recall. I'm trying24

d
25 to think in my mind, so we can get that. straight, if they are

i
_. - _ _ _ _ _ _ , , , . ,_ , - - _ - _ . .
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r

F. ;

n.
F

-

1 primedfor finish coat. I can't be specific on that.
f)s.-.

.

.

-VN 2' It had-to be one or.the other. I believe it was --
<'
I'4

f', [3 < well,y I'm not going to --

4 :Q, : Don.'t_ speculate, just give us what you remember.

B. [5
~

Ai 'I' don't_recallLift-it was prime'or< finish. coat.

,
6 ': 1

Q I'd be surprised if you remembered any of the

y; ,77- Edetafils, Mr.'yKrolak.*

,

' 8 ,'
-

i
.

But'for one, I am going to test your memory a little2

~

g.

.. - 19J' bitEon'it. 'i

.

-10 ^

1 So'itimight have.been prime or finish coat.w.

' 211 c Do you recall-what the-specific nature of the.
~

,

-a ,.

:12'm' m discrepancy was?-
. .

~

[ .h .13 -

z go , . I don ' t .'g
r __

!' .
' 14 ! : Q' ;Do youirecall.whether Mr.. Hamilton wrot'e up an NCR

n; -

.

" ' 715 -:or'.an IR on it?.

'

%,W ;' 2 16 . g' { .I;am. speculating.but'--
'

~ s

,.g" 217 1 .g; Loon''t^ speculate.-

,

. . . .

3g . .18; ;g -- :
. .f) Okay.:

s.,
'

19 LMR. WARSHAWSKY: If-you don't remember ---
~

I '. _
-

.

.~ - ..p.-<, ., .e.- -

,

;_ ,

;MR.;BELTER:' yubon.'hrNme er' '20 ; just say, I
~

,,
,

( y ; - ,
,

fs ; 121 ; I-don't~ remember. '

' , ' q;O
'

.3 :
_

J . 22 : .BY MR. BELTER:./ . . -- s . 7,
e.. .

<

7
g 'Wasr-anyone[else k;here present but you and Mr.23_;U s

,_l-.'. . -a
+ -

. Hamilton and'Mr. Williams?f
oju

;251 - 3 30,:,

- -

,%

--

L 'q.
'

- .

'

. , , - _m

)'h
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t

_x..

~

-1 I believe -- I'm speculating -- no. To my knowledge
~

_- ,

:,-

\M
_

'2 no . .-

3 Q Were you there when Mr.. Hamilton inspected the

4 pipe whip restraints?

5 A Yes.

6. Q You were there with him?

'

-7 'A Yes.

8- Q Is it normal practice for two people to inspect one

9 . item?

-

.10- A It wasn't one item. There were numerous items.

11 Q Numerous items.

f12 A A's a matter of fact, we had to work the weekend

,~~

-( ) 13 trying to check them out.

~ 14 . Q So you were both inspecting numerous pipe whip
,

15 -restraints, both you and Mr. Hamilton?

16 .A Yes.
,

17; Q Do you recall whether you wrote up or found any

18 discrepancies?

.
19 A No.

20 Q So these were discrepancies that Mr. Hamilton

i21 discovered-while he was inspecting:some of the,se pipe whip

M restraints, and you.were. inspecting some other pipe whip

23 restraints; but you had not found any discrepancies?

24 - A Yes.e
_( .

s
25 MR. BELTER: Let's take a short break.

=_
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1 (Recess.)
'T 8

' \_J' _2 MR. BELTER: Back on the record.-

3 BY MR. BELTER:

4 Q Mr. Krolak, did you have any conversation with

5 IMr. Warshawsky during our break here?

6 A I did. I wanted to tell him something; yes.

7- -Q _ Okay.

8 Back to the blasting yard incident: was the

'9' discrepancies' that Mr. Hamilton found corrected or disposi-

-

tioned during that week?10

11 .A I don't recall.

12 'Q' Mr. Williams wanted them corrected or dispositioned

- [) '13 during that week, didn't he?
av.

14 A Yes, that was a hot item.

15' Q But you don't recall whether that in fact happened?
s

16 A All I remember is ~the items were to be on the line

. 17 Monday, and a week later'they were still setting there.

18 I didn't get involved in the outcome; I
,

*

19~ was-busy with something1else. "
,

20 Q Well, let's see if we can't put.this together:

21 If..they were_not on the line. Monday,r would that

22 indicate'that the discrepancies were noh taken care of or

23 properly dispositioned on~the weekend?

jq . 24 A Yes, it would.

.L]
25 Q And this was six months or so before your
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14
T

1- : termination?
t/ s

's,- 2 A In that area, yes,

3:j .Q Do you recall when these pipe whip restraints were.

42 finally taken care'of?
d

5 'A No.
,

6 -q._ Did he give you an example of.the type of discre-
7' .pancy that might be found with respect to these pipe whip
8 . restraints?

9
A holday, for example, you mentioned that? What

10 would that be?
4

-11 A What would a holday be?

12
Q Yes?

/~N ,

13fq,) A. .That would be~an area that wasn't covered.,

14
Q A break in the-coating, right?

'J; - -A- Right.

16 .
Q And how would'that be taken care of?

17 A It depends on the' size. HIf it was a minor defect,
t

18 - or a major, you have two different ways you go.

19
Q -If it was a minor one,jwhat would'that be?

lU A If it was a minor one, they'd tape-off"the good

21
area and redo the. bad area.-

22
Q Would that take a long time normally?

|
3 A- Depending on what area it was, if it was a corner

24 -(-} or an edge, you may have problems.
%/

25
j Q Who would be responsible for redoing that?

!

_ . . _, . _ _ - - . _ . - - _ _ _ _ _ - . - _ ..___ _ . . - - - . _ _ . .-
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1 .A Paint foreman of the crew that started it,
:,3 .

,
2 -normally.

3 Q Was there any paint foremen crews in the area when

4 this incident.took place? Any painters?>

5 A . I don't believe there were. You're talking about

6 the1 incident.with Harry Williams?
'

' '

7
12. Yes.

8 A I believe -- I,'m positive on that; if there were

- 8 painters in the area, they were away from us.

. 10 ' Q They.were away from you? Off doing something else?

11' A Yes.*

12 z) . If one.of these pipe whip restraints had to be
s

(,m) 13
.

repainted.where would it be repainted?_-

14 A In the- shop, outi in the field.

'15- 'They'd take it away'from the blasting yard and- g
4

- -16 bring it to the shop and: repaint it?

~17 A Well, the shop is in the blasting --

i -18 'g- Oh, it's right'there?

19 A It's a covered area.
.

-

_
- .

20 .
Q ' I see.

_

21 It's all right there in one area?

:!
22 -A' Right. What they.do,is. finish them and then forklif

I- 23 ' them out.

; 24 - -

6; -Q So if'there were some minor discrepancies that had.'

G:
25 . :been found on these items, they would have had to be

:

..

$ " g y y g - -4-T m -m -,w r 9a-y -w9 -y w-i7 9.m --+-e, ype a ay9- -
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,

-1 taken to.the shop, repainted or reworked?
- s

c< ).
,.2 :A Right.^>

.

;

3 J2 Reinspected? And then passed,.if they passed; is

4

4- that correct?

~5 A' Correct.

' '6 1} - Would Mr. Hamilton be responsible perhaps for
,

7 reinspecting them?

.It A. What do'you mean "be responsible"? -- because he

'

found'a discrepancy?' -94

10 Q Well, he or someone else for reinspecting?
-

; 11' A' Oh, definitely have to be reinspected.

12 - Q 'Mr.; Williams did not tell him to take back the
,

>q

..().
.

inspection report, did'he?- 13

-14 A I, told you all I heard was when Harry and Bob4

15 talked,. Harry --

16 Q , Harry said,- "This has got to be on line by the end'

17 of the week, or you're out'the gate"?

18 That's the best you remembered?
,

'

19 -A Yes. , ,' s y

20 .Q Do you know, then, for a fact whether.Mr. Williams-
~

21- meant that these discrepancies have to be taken care of

'
- 22 Iby the end of the week?:

23 ~ A No, I don't.

24 Q. Well, he didn't tell him to remove the discrepancies ;.,g

L/Y
WL ' did he?

- . . - _ . .- ., . - _ _. - _ - _ . . . _ , . . . . - . .---- - .. - - . _ ..
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1 A I told you all I heard that day. I didn't want to
,

s.,
,

' _/ . 2 get involved. That was Harry and Bob.:4

3 You know what I'm saying? Bob is my superior,

4 Harry --

5 Q I know what you're saying, Mr. Krolak, and I'm

6 , going to ask~you -- you've offered your opinion as to

7 why you were terminated, and I appreciate that; but to be

- 8 fair here I'm asking you, in fairness to me and to Mr.

9 Williams, to say:

10 Is it possible that what Mr. Williams meant.was

11 that_these things.got to be taken care of by the end of the

12 week, or you're out the gate?
l.

[ ). J13 'Doesn't it-sound like that's what he meant?1

:

'14 MR.' WARSHAWSKY: I have an objection. You don't

15 have.any personal knowledge as to_that.

' 16 ' MR. BELTER: I will' withdraw ~the' question if-you'll

17 withdraw every question you had that~ requires him to give
~

18 ;information thatfhe doesn't have personal knowledge of,

19 counsel. i
, ., ,,

20 BY MR. BELTER: '

*
.

~

21 Q Do you'think that's a fair inference? Mr. Williams

22 ' wants these things done.' He!'s not asking Mr. ' Hamilton to

M- take off-the inspections. He is asking that the work be

p s, 24 finished that has to~be done?
~

( ):
%_/

WL MR. WARSHAWSKY: You don't have to answer that if

,

l'

..
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I ..

'l you don't know, if you don't have any personal knowledge.
, ,

, ! e
x 'I 2 BY MB. BELTER:

.

,

3
Q Is.that a fair inference?

4- A -I don't believe so. It could be interpreted in

5
.'ifferent way. So I'm not going to answer that one.d

-6
Q Okay, that's fair enough.

7 But-the inspection reports, the discrepancies weret.

8 not removed and the pipe whip restraints, to your knowledge,

were not. finished by the following week, or within the time
,

s

10 frame Mr. Williams set; is that correct?

11 ~

Well, the time frame set, all I can say isA

- 12-

I seen them there the following week out in the field.

'43.

4 13
i_/ Q Um-huh.

14
A' .Yes, I seen them out there, and I don't know about

15
-the time element.

16
Q Um-huh.

17-

And the discrepancies noted by Mr. Hamilton, you

18 .didn't take those back, like?

'

'
A- I don't understand.

20
Q Well, let me ask youfthis: did he put-some tags

21
.on them?

A I don't recall.
'

Q Ile wrote an inspection report?'

(''h A He did write a report; yes.
As-

25
Q And one way or another, the matter was taken care of?
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I A Yes. >
_ . ;,

J /
M- 2:

Q So the bottom-line is: the discrepancies were,

3' corrected in one fashion or another?
4 A One fashion or another, yes, sir.

5.
'Q Getting back for a moment, Mr. Krolak, to your

,

6~ own experience: you've indicated that you wrote three NCR's;

~

~7 :
'

is that right?.

8; g. Yes.
,

8- Q' And this was over a period of about 18 months?

110 A' Yes.,

.

- 11..
- Q So you would have been averaging one every six.

12 months?
, . .

'

13- A . Good figuring!

14' (Laughter)

.15 '
- Q And you did write one inspection report - one NCR,

; 16 -- during the last six months-.that you were o'n the. job?
- 17 A Yes..

.

18
Q Do you have any idea how many inspection. reports

t-
,

19 ;you~ wrote?

# 'A ' Inspection reports?';

- 21,
Q Yes? '

,

y _ > r

22 A Every day.
1

23
Q - Did yott continue to write inspection reports right

E'

- [s.)s .
- Lup to theLday you were terminated?e

4

26 -A Up to the' day, yes.
_

_ .

1 $f N F r =-gs-t -'----c 1 ye r- -' ry vw '

yN y --p--*t-6vv' -N-* V- - m y -e +-* - -g
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1

,

So you didn't stop inspection reports in the lastQ

2 3 or 4 months?
' ~

l.
-

3 ' A No.

4 Q You. indicated that you felt, I believe you used

5 was " discouraged," about what was happening to the items.

6 - that you wrote NCR's or inspection reports on? Is that
' 7 accurate?

8 A Yes.

9 Q Am I correct t' hat the reason, the basic reason you
- 10 felt discouraged was because you didn't agree a lot'of times

11
..

with the way the' items that you found were being dispositioned ?

12
_

They'd come back, as you put it, " squashed"?
s

j 13
_ Is that a fair statement?

14 A No.

'

15
~Q - Well, you tell me wnat was it that discouraged you?

,

16 MR. WARSHAWSKY: ' I don't understand the question,
17 "they'd come back squashed"?

_ 18 '

3Y MR. BELTER:.

'

1-19 - 'Q a You used the word " squashed", didn't you?

8'
-

, A Yec.

21
Q Let's get back to this: yhat.about inspection

22 reports? ' Were these always coming back squashed? Or were
-

U
the items reworked for the most part?

'

24r_w A Reworked.
( i .xs i

25 I Q so you were writing inspection reports every day, and
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14 . a>

'l'
'''

. . .they were coming.back. The result was, they'd come back
:(~3 1

>

2' : reworked' basically?, '

m . .
=

/ M '3
~

A. Yes., ,

N 4 ~

Your real problem was with the NCR's, and the.Q
-

.
5 _ disposition of the NCR's; is that correct?

,

' - 6''i _ , A No.

''' - 7
'Q What was your problem with the inspection reports?,

,

8
| A. My problem with the inspection reports and thes.

. , T . reason I'become-disgusted and --'well, I'll just say this:
~

; - -

10- ithat.all of our' procedures went down the drain.

"II'
,

}
- ' Quality control procedures, they discontinued so

.). . 12 much ofiit, that the work was being done, but,-to me' in.an,

. . .n 13 ~

-

Qf , < .. inferior way. '

.

, .
~ : i4' -

-
'

: Q_ The" manual was being written?
-

.
_

215-
'A - ' All the rules 4we went by were being changed,: such

~ 16
'

_as pot life,:and thickness of pain and we'd run across a ;.

IN, .J '
,

problem like that, all they would do is call up the paint
E

18 manufacturer'an'd ask him,~well, what:about the.' pot' life?.'
s- s

a ' i. s a- Jw +
.

,

'

I' '
;Instead.of'one minute, they'd say, oh,Lmake it.24 hours,.48<

_

,

.+
,

,

^L '.s' , - g- '

,

'
_

.

-

( 1 f -

*

_;1 -.# - .. hours. - ,
, ,

. ,

21 - -

-

- - ' ' '

'- ,'

rI'mean,; changes.like? this.!'' :
'.

> , , n . s e

22
i Q- This discouraged you?"

, ,

23 ;A, It discouraged everybody. . Wh'at guidelines do you.

- ,y +

m 4': gg , 1

M have;to go;by?,
Af

-

'
g ' ,

Q Your. problem was, they were constantly changing the
z ;--

,

'

1

t

m E
--

7

.-

~ - - - r n . , , ,-~ .n'..,~~,-.-~,.-,-an,,,-- 4 .,--,--.m-,,n ne,-.---..,.n,,n,.,,---mn,-
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3

NI ,''
,

~. 1 - guidelines?
%

is. }. m

,2.i, STo the paint department's favor.
'

> -

- -

A

3- A
ic -Q Yes.

1

C
', Do you know who is responsible.for changing those.w

.,

. 5. | guidelines?4

, .
,

, 's--

6
~

.h Well,''one'of the coating engineers out there,
. . - .

=k, ,Mahk. Wells,'.wasresponsible,oneofthepeopleresponsible.
8

Q (It would have been engineering that would do this?c
,

8
~ A Engineering? Right.

'

.,

_

",10-
iQ And you began to feel that your work really wasn't

.11 ; ~

f producing anything, because engineering kept. changing the

12 . guidelines,'~ making it easier . for production?
. ...,m,

. 13 '

i, ,', . 'Is that'a' fair statement?
I4

LA I';. not putting the. blame on engineering.

115
:' Q' Well, I'm trying to find out what it is that made

16 ,you feel discouraged about your work?

17 'You've indi ated that you continued?
18 '

A~ What disc % raged me,about work,1 the' people I worked
|

I8 for and the people I_ worked with.,

_

'

:20 I'- -

Q ' Yo$1' re not a pain' "',.ir r, are you, Mr. Krolak?
,

21,

.A o, sir, T'm'not.

22, -

Let meLjust ask'you this: before you got into.g

23 .paintiong QC, had you ever work'ed as an inspector before that
'

( s

' 24 = ~

job?
C QL

25 A- No, sir. '

,

f

+e.

.( # - p
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1 A No,. sir.
;_/

s r! 2. Q Had'you ever had any~ formal training in painting
~

,

3 before that?

4 A No, sir. The only painting I ever come in contact' e.

-5 .with was on Easter when I painted eggs.-

.
6 .Q . : Prior to the time you-started the training for this?

~

7 A ~That's right.

8 -Q So you got your' training to be a quality control
~ '

- 9' painting-inspector and then you spent 18 months, approximately ,

.10 '
.

as a painting ~ inspector?
6

,.11I A'' That's right; ykes.
s

~ 12 'Q Okay.

1
'

c133 .In all honesty, Mr. Krolak, do you feel qualified-

: - . 14
'

to make judgments such as.the appropriate pot life with a,

''
L15 batch of paint?-'

'L:
'

11 0 A- I go according.toLthe ANCI standards, and they get.

,

~ 17 -- their standardsifrom paint manufacturers, paint engineers,
I 18 and so forth; and'I follow the guidelines;'when it's changed.y -

-.

>19:
,

drastically, I wonder why.. 4

LM Q I see.. - ~

:21
, But it's others"that: changed'dra'stica'lly these-

22 ' guidelines?,

,

23E A Yes,-others changed this.

, 24 "jy Q 'Did changing the guidelines -- well, strike that.
t t
v./

M You'h' ave indicated that you continued to write
d

W

4

7 . g n , n.. . . . , , -,, , . , , , . , , , . -
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I finspection reports in accordance with the guidelines that
/-

A / l'
12 you were-given, I take it -- is that a fair statement?

3- A .I continued to do my job.

3

4. -Q Would it have helped you if someone came down to.

5. .you, say,'a painting engineer, each time they changed the-

~6' guidelines, and went over in detail with you why they changed
.

'

-7 -the-guidelines? 'IX) you think that would have helped you?

'

8- -A Would it have helped me?
'

9 _Q. Yes?

10 A' It would have made me-understand more.

11, I didn't take:this on myself, I mean, I didn't get
,

12 discouraged because these things are changed. They have rules ,

.( g). 13 they have rules;-but when.they change drastically without
,- .

w/

'14' having reasoning-for it.-
y

15 -- Q Um-huh.

16 You indicated in your telephone interview with

'

17 Mr.-Griffin that no one had ever intimidated you or attempted-

,18 - to intimidate you; do you; recall that?.-

' 19 - A Yes. .

20 ~ Q _'Is'that accurate? ~

~ - '21; 'A. . Well, I was -- the word'" intimidation!' I was
.

M' . confused.with. This is_on record with the paint department, s a

' M this'wasn't just brought up, about putting a bench in front
t

24 of the door and me falling over it.s_

(v) -
15 I mean, I didn't realize this:was intimidation. But

._
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1 I mean, verbal abuse from Harry Williams, I didn't realize
g-
I) '2 was' intimidation.-

3 .I'know it affected my job.
.

4 Q You've been educated now on what " intimidation"

5 -means?

6 A No, I didn't know. I wasn't taught by anyone in

7' this room, as far as that goes. I wasn't rehersed what to

8. say. I'll say this ten years from now if you ask me.-

9 Q- But_your testimony.is that you continued to do your,

10 . job; is'that correct?
~

.

| 11. A .That's right.-

4

12 Q: With respect to the other.two NCR's that you wrote,
-

|s)I _ 13 " do you. recall what the disposition lif :those NCR's was?
u.<

- 14 'A1 One I think they dismissed'it.

~ 15 ' Q Um-huh.

~16 A Ifbelieve that was in Reactor-l.

:17- Q' .What about-the other one?
<

,

'18, A- I don't recall. .

1. . - -

- "e
an, , ,

~ 19 Q- CUuld'they'have taken some responsivelast6on to your'

2F other?NCR,'to,your knowledge?r
''

' They only.knowlbdg'eiILrecall;is they told me/21 .As

L M' Lpull the tags,.everything's fine; so far as getting to the

,

_

detail of it, .I don't recall.- I couldn't even about to rememberLM

. 24 - :what the matter was.:, S .

t. )
.c

M LQ You don't remember what the subject mc.tter of the*

,

%

' '

_--fy - - -a.-- - , - w m p . - -y 9,-p-- , = _ g .e- w w 1- y e7w--- rt--t= +m-
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l' NCR was, the other two?
-

,.\
i-
'' 24 A No, no.-

.. _ -Q- .How is it you were able to remember the disposition3

-

r

4' ~ of one of the other two?

5 A I told you in my earlier statement I believe

~

6- the time involved. To me it was a major thing.

7' Q Which one are wc talking about?

= 8' A -Talking about the quonset hut affair.
'

9 Q Okay.<

10 'They came back, on the quonset hut affair, and

:11 ;theLtags were removed; is that right?.- '

12 A- Yes.

,y

~ (v).

13 .Q That was when,'the next day?
-

14 A' -Right, when I come to work int he morning'everything
.

- x

15 was squared away.-
, .,

- 16 According to our rules that should have been

17 all removed andereblasted.

18 Q Well, let's get back into Ehatnin a moment.

11 0 -The items were reworked?
.

', . 20 .A Yes.
' r &

L 21- Q Some other.Q inspectoripassed judgment on the

22 . rework?-
,

i- 23 A Sure did.

g 7 S. Q Could you tell me what written, what portion of the24

| LJ
| 25 manual, what the written procedure is that required

(
l.

. . - _ - - _ _ _ . . . _ . - ._,. _ ____ . _ _ _ _ , _ . ... -_ _
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1 - reblasting?
,

2 A Offhand, I can't.

3 Q Do you recall whether it was written down and
.

4 . contained in any of the written guidelines?

5 A 'It was, I went over that with my supervisor.

6-
'Q bet you were not the person responsible for.

'
7-

. inspecting the rework?

.8 A No.

-i' 8 .
;I

Q Let me see.if I have it straight, now, on the other

Ik' two NCR's that'you wrote:

11 They would have been written prior in time to this

12 'one on the quonset hut? Both-of them?
,

r();L- 13
.

A. 'They s'hould have been within a six month period.

14
Q The quonset hut was some 3 or 4 months before

15 you'were terminated?

16 ~
.A In that neighborhoodk, I believe..,

'17
Q Okay.r

'I8'

'The other two would have been sometime prior to that ,
,

.t.

' I but you really can't place it?..,
,

Y A Yes.
_

,

21 g. Did the disposition'on the other two NCR's discourage

' 22 you from writing the' third NCR?-

23
-A No.

'

24f~i Q At the time you' wrote the third NCR did you
-J:

25 feel' free to write an NCR if you thought it was appropriate?
.

-.

'

.
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1. ~ A- That one I don't know, I guess -- let me have that
~

}}' " > 2- -question again?

. 3 Q Well, let me rephrase it:

~ '4 EYou wrote an NCR on the quonset hut incident, you

5 -- .: thought it was right to write that NCR?
-

,

6- A Yes.

- ' 7 .Q Did the fact that you.had written two previous

'8 NCR's have-any influence one way or the other on your-decision,

,

8 ' t'o write an NCR on the quonset hut?-

10 A. Well,'I'm-going to answer by saying that if a

11 fourth'NCR would have warranted being written, I would have

12 ' written:it.u

>~4
13() Q Oh. And is.it your testimony that you didn't

14 observe a condition-for writing a fourth NCR?,

15 A Right. Yes.-
.,

16' Q So you have never been discouraged from writing

c-
-

17 .NCR's?
I

18 A No.

18 ' ~And you've'neverLbeen discouraged-from writingQ
i '

# inspection' reports?

21 A . Inspection 'reportsicheck out; I mean, no one gets

12 discouraged doing that. It's an everyday thing.,

U- You have to write them.

-- s _ 24
Q Okay.

v.s.
M''

Really, Mr. Krolak, what I hear you saying is: that
<

. . , - _ _ , . . _ . , - . . . . - - . , , _ . _ , _ - - - _ - . . - - - - - , - . - . , . . - _ . - - . . . , - , - , - - . . . . . ~ . - , , ,.
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$ 1- ^you got discouraged because a lot of changes in proceduresn
$_) 21 . were not being explained to you; is that fair?

3 A No. .And I will not say yes, believe me, because_

' '

' t's too many different ways that I'm going to be in thec 4 i:

- 5' middle.

6 Q Sure.

"
7: Well, would you have, in your own mind, a disagreement
8 . ith a lot of the changes that came down?w

9 - A Some.

10 ~Q' Yes.,

v. ' ll And the fact that you disagreed with some of the
12 - changes that came down, did that discourage you?

fj' -13 It didn't make you feel very good, did'it?
7, .

-14 A It didn't make anybody feel any good, that'is, in
15 quality | control.

16 .Q Do'you. agree with me that other persons were
174 ' responsible.for' setting those guidelines?

,
-

t '

.

.

18 A Certainly, they were.

19
-

Q' And in' fall fairness'to those other persons, if they,,

>

10 were doing their job properly, even though you may have
.

- l!1 disagreed with some of'their conclusions, they should continue
._ 22 to!do their. jobs as they see tit?,

M' A I don't want to answer that question.

;-{ ~M MR. BERRY: I didn't hear the question.
(1~

15 THE WITNESS: I know what you're saying, but I don't

, . . _ _ _ _ _. - , _ _ .._- .._ , - _ .- _ - . . ~ _ _ _ . - .
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1

, . .y
.want'to~ answer it.

;

''' 2 You're telling me I know more.than these people

3 that are doing th'is stuff?

4 -BY.MR. BELTER:

5 g .No, I'm not doing that. What I'm trying to get you

6 to say, Mr.-Krolak, is, in~ fairness to us --

7 A What you're trying to get me to say, I understand.
~

' .
.8' Q . What I'm trying to get you to say,,and I'll lay it

8 right.on the-table is that we have' engineers out there,

10 pain manufacturers, who are responsible for setting some of-

11 .these guidelines and changing it. Do you agree with that

12 practice?
,-m

13 A Drastically, you mean, changing it.,)'s

14 Q In some cases, yes.

HI It's their job, I'll have to say yes.'

16 Q It's their job.

' 17 ' A Yes.

Q And it's not.your job.'UI'

19 And I sympathize with y'ou'because there have not

20 adequately explained the changes to you. And I guess my

'

21 question to you is:

22 . Would you have felt better if there had been more

U explanation 1for some of these drastic changes?

24 g- 'Yes.eme
't I-
Lx-'

25 Q In fact, do you still feel bitter for the way you

;

b
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l' were terminated?'
-

_ _

/ 2 A' I'll be bitter the rest of my life.'

11 Q You continue to hold the belief that you were

~4 -terminated because, in part, you feel that some people in
..

'

" - 5 management-felt you were holding up production on a time-

6' critical plant?

'7' A Yes, I do.-

8 -Q. And your work was in Reactor-2 at the time?
,

'9 A 1At the. time, yes.

10 'MR. BELTER: I have.no further questions.

11- BY MR. BERRY:

12 Q ^ Mr.-Krolar, my-name is Gregory Berry, I'm a lawyer
.

- (' )h 13 with the' Nuclear Regulatory Commission. I have a few
g

.

-14 questions I want to aks you about your testimony this
'

! 15 . morning and other incidents.that you may know about concerning ..

'

.16 Lintimidation, harassment at Comanche Peak.
J

- 17 The.first question, Mr. Krolak, is: ,are there,
.

'-
-

.
,, ,

18 - 1any other incidents that you want to tell us about that you-

19J haven't told us about this: morn'ingEorJin your prior-deposition~

20 oristatements?
,

f j ,>|'>

; ; .

.
121 And before you answer, let me clarify that:

22 This morning, well, we have the blasting incident,

lM- the walking'the rail incident, and the quonset hut incident.
~

24 -We all know what those terms-mean?,
r -~.

15 Is this'the sum and substance of your knowledge of

e.
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1- all the incidents and concerns?
(-

|

|
-'/- 2 MR. BELTER: I'm going to object, and the reason,

3 Greg, is I ask you to limit it to harassment and intimidation.

4 Mr. Krolar has mentioned prior on the record other technical

'5 concerns.
.

6 MR. BERRY: Let me rephrase it, . Mr . Krolak.

7. BY MR. BERRY:

8
Q Are there any other incidents of harassment or

,

8 -intimidation at Comanche Peak of which you have personal
10 knowledge that you would like to tell us about?

- 11 A Just what happened.with our department, and that's
,

12 on record, with other poeple. I mean, do you to hear personally
/-L

13 with me?

I4 -
Q I just want to know if we've heard everything that.

15 you know so far about harassment and intimidation?

"I ~ MR. BELTER: Of your personal knowledge?

II Not hearsay?

"I MR. WARSHAWSKY In other words, anything that you
.

18 saw or were. involved in?

20 T!!E WITNESS:' We'll, I consider this harassment,

21 when we have an agreement, we had an agreement, I mean, when

" we make an inspection, they'll call us and they're to be

23 ready.
9

24
/^\ What I mean by that is that we have to go up the'

LI
26 reactor and crawl up three ladders and get up on the dome and
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1 they say they're not ready and tell you to come back, I mean,
/-

/ 2 that's happened quite a few times.

3 And especially near the time we're talking about

4 when I was terminated, it was starting to be an every-day

5 thing.

6 They'd call us up for an inspection. I would go up

7 there on the polar crane or the cab, either one, and that's

8 a pretty good distance. And I'd say, "You're not even

9 ready."

10 And they'd say, "We'll be ready in a while, but

11 if you want to go down again, we'll call you when we're

12 ready."

\ 13 I mean, that's a pretty good climb.>

14 Prior to that, when an inspection was called,

15 we went and they were ready, well, let's do it, and get it

16 over with.

17 BY MR. BERRY:

18 Q Mr. Krolar, you testified earlier that management,

19 it was your belief that management was trying to rid of you

20 because you were slowing down production.

21 A yes.

22 Q What's the basis for that statement?

23 A The basia for that statement is that three of us

24 were involved and our records were perfect. Why would they,,

25 take three men and tell them, "You're fireil, get out of here."
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:1 when we''d done.such a job over there?
Od ):

,2. .Why? Why would they leave a couple of inspectors
i ''

3 there.that won't even make an inspection, and they still are

4 working there?

5 Q No one had ever come to you, you know, no member.

6 of management.had come to you and said, "Mr. Krolak, you're

7 slowing down production"?

8 'A Not face-to-face with me; no.

8
Q No-one had come to you and said, "Mr. Krolak,

10 - you're just too strict, you're going too much by the rules,

11 and it's causing us problems; slowing down production; be

p 12- a little more lenient"?
/m

13(] A No.

' 14 Q Mr. Krolak, you testified that you were discouraged,

16 I mean, you were discouraged because engineering kept changing

16 the standards, and in some cases drastically; correct?

17 A Correct.

18 Q When they would change the standard,.you know, from

19 -the old one to the new one, did you= comply with'that,

20 standard? Did you folow -that standard?

21 A Yes.

22 Q And just because they changed the standard, you

23 didn't adhere to the previous standards?

24e]' A Right. I -- when I'm -- if I may -- I know I'm

G
2 the one you're interviewing, but this doesn't only

, a,

-
_ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ .
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l' pertain to me; it sound like I'm the one involved on my ownn
' %) '

_f

2 Iin this', but -- it's the whole department.
3

Q Mr. Krolak, in this deposition --

4
A. Okay, I understand.

6
-Q We want to-know what you know. I am sure other-

6 people in the department will have:their depositions taken
7 .and-we'll be asking them.the questions.
8 A All right.

8
Q So we just want to know what your knowledge is.

10 * A I complied to the changes. They gave a change,
11 I went by it.

12 .g .And so even though you may have been discouraged
13i because they changed the standard, now that didn't prevent

14 you in any way from doing your job?
16 A No.

. 16
- Q And you'did your job?

17 '
A I did my job *.

'
' '

. 4 < -

18
'Q And you say y,ou'did your job well?

,

18 A I did do it well.

#
Q' So,'Mr. Krolak, this' essentially boils down to just

21 that you differed with'the engineering department or
22 management on how'it should be done?

23 A No, I differed with then with my superior because

24f^; he didn't have any knowledge of anything going on there.
')

26 That was the' discouraging part of my job.

E
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.

1
Q Mr. Williams?

2s
A Mr. Harry Williams.

3 I never questioned engineering when they made a

4 change, it's just the way Harry come out with this stuff.

5 -He didn't-even know what mills were, and I'm supposed to
,

6 work.for the man.

7
Q And Mr. Williams was the one that would make the

8 changes?

A Mr.LWilliams was involved in a lot of changes.

10
Q But-he didn't have the final say over the changes,

II did he?

~ A No.
f- ,

13C) Q It was engineering that wrote the changes?

I
-A 'Right.

15
Q. So could Mr. Williams disregard a change ordered-

16 by engineering?

17 -

No. - - -

'

3

18 What Mr. Williams did was - 'ask me that question,

I8 again; I'm sorry?

I'm off'the track.

21
Q Well, you testified it was engineering that was

22 responsible for naking the changes; and the changes, you know,

23 they'would make the change in the record to Mr. Williams;

24p and Mr. Williams would tell you about them; right?
u./

26
A Right. And on occasions the paint department

L
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1 -would suggest a change to Mr. Williams, and in return Mr.
:.
Rs_f. 2 Williams would have someone change it.

*2
'

'3 . Q Was Mr. Williams discouraged by the changes as

.4' .you were?.

5. A No,'Mr. Williams,'in my opinion, seemed happy,
.

< 6 .the'more work the painters got out.

7~ I mean, we weren't trying to slow them up, but

8 we'd.want to see it.done properly.,

'9. - Q -Is it fair to say.what also discouraged you is that
p

, .10 you were upset-by these changes but Mr. Williams wasn't?

o' 11-' A^ That's partiallyLtrue.- What I'm driving at is
~

:12 Mr.: Williams wasn't.very knowledgeable and that's-what
.

~

O- < 13 - discouraged.all of us.: Most of us...%J
~

'

14. When we had changes from the. engineering department,

. 15 - syou know,'you take.them; I mean,.you're'not going to say,

b ' 16 . '" Hey,-I.know;moreithan you." You're'' going to accept it.'
-

But'when you,talkEto you'r bb sland he don't know17 ' t

,18 ' beans from'nothing, and he'll say's, "Wh don't~we do this,
. -

~

19 - Land ~ start this,and that"I-- I know'what you're saying: he'd- '
.r_ a <

., j -

,

'

15 confer with engineering; they'd.sayk fine,-acceptable.s >
,

' '
' ,' 21 'But.he looked for the easy ways.

i6 '

~

~

22 - Q Mr'. Krolak, in your. opinion, when you1disagreedLwith
,

23 La change'that'Mr.-Williams told you'to implement, would you-

Be i Lexplais~to'Mr. Williams why?- You.know, why you disagreed
Oxh.- -

SE ' with it?
,

i'

i ! ,'
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.

.

.1
-

A No, I-never come in contact'with Mr. Williams, not_,n
O '}-|'

- '2 - .much;LI'd talk to my-boss, Bob; and Bob would discuss it
'

3 ' -- he'd' talk to' Harry about it.

4 ' You didn't come.into contact much with Mr. Williams?Q

1 5 |A Me? No, just'the last yearI worked, it may be a-.

.6: dozen' times..

7 - The first year I worked there I never met Harry

8 Williams; I didn't know who he was.

1 8 -- .When there was -a problem my supervisor handled it.

. 10
Q You testified earlier.that you took verbal abuse

- 11- from Mr. Williams?

12 A - Yes.

( ; Q When was that?
~

13
,

-14 A That was prior.to my termination, within the last

u 15 s'ix month period.

16
Q I'm not quite sure I understand?

, : ,
,

17 A We talked about the"two incidents where Mr. Williams
,

- . . ,

18 threatened us. '

_ ;

*
18

Q' That's what I.was asking. But. earlier I heard you

20 say that you didn't come into contact much w'ith Mr. Williams?,

:.
21 A That's not until the second year I was in quality

22 control.

23'
; Q The verbal abuse you took from Mr. Williams, how

24ir ~ . 'did you react to that: I mean, did that discourage you from
i
u

25 . -doing your job?

.

4

-.3, - ~ m-mm,,, y, ,,, .- . - - ,-.y v,, --~g-,,.-3-< --,w-y,
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1 A Not from doing my job, it discouraged me from,
_

.

'w/J 2 I mean, for a man to talk to you that way after you're working-

3 on a job, say, you do it my way or you go out the gate; I

c ' 4 mean, lit's discouraging.

5 It didn't say to me,-well, I'm not going to go out
-

6- and do my job.- It just surprised me a man of his stature

7. coming out and telling his people.

8- Q But his way, his way was the way that engineering

9 ' department had ordered it?

10 A' Right.

11 Q So it also would be fair to say, do it the way
.

12. engineering has specified, or you're out the gate; right?

si .

( ) 13 A Right, okay.-

14 Q Is there anything wrong with that?

15 'A No.

16 Q. Mr. Krolak, did anyone during the time you were
~

17 a quality control pai1Li g inspector at Comanche Peak order

- 18 Lyou to' disregard'or violate established: procedures?

! |19 A .The~only thingfI could recall is,a couple of

r - painters foremen, I checked'something and found a discrepancy,20

+

21 say, "well, that's just a small one, don't worry about it."

; M Q- The painters would tell you.that?
,,

' - M A The foremen.

24 - That happened a couple of occasions.
' O,-se
3

25 Q They'weren't your supervisors?

I

.
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1 A No.
|^y
AJ

,

2 - Q. You didn't have to comply with --

3 A- No, if they didn't do it right, that was-it.

-4 -Q So when they told you not to worry about or,

5 you know, not to write it up or whatever, did you follow their
6 request?

7 A' Normally I'd give the painter leeways as long *

-8- as they could correct the mistake. I was the type like to

8 see the work done and done right.

10 Q But you never felt threatened-by these painters
11 when they said, don't worry about it? Did you ever feel

12 threatened?
/m() 13 A 'Never, never.

14 Q -As I understand, they could make the request, but

15 it didn't really ahve much bearing on you one way or the
16 other?

,

- 17 - A Right.,

18 Q Mr. Krolak, you mentioned earlier that somebody
18 polaced a bench in front'of a door and you tripped over a
8 bench.

21 Would you tell us about that incident?

22 A Well, it was on a weekend and normally the painters

23 on a Saturday they usually had maybe 5 or 6 painters. And they

24 eat behind a QC shack.
(-)3'u

'

25 We're located maybe 100 yards from the reactors.

_ _ _ - _ - _ - _ _ - _ - _
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1 It's a little isolate area. And the guys eat behind us on
,

s- 2 that one bench there, which is about 6 foot.'

3 And the Saturday I worked, I was eating my lunch

4 and I could hear them out there eating or something. And

5 when dinnertime was over, I went out the back door; opened

6 the door, and the sun hit me in the eyes and there the bench

7 was, see. No painter in sight.

8 So I skinned up both my ankles.

9 Q What do you deduce from that?

10 A I think it was deliberate.

11 Q And do you have any basis for thinking it was

12 deliberate?

(} 13 A Yes, because they always sat behind; they never

14 had that bench since I've been there, it's always right by

15 the water, maybe 20 yards from us. Bac?< of our building.

16 Q Do you know who the painters were7

17 A Not offhand, no.

18 I didn't have any dealings with them that day,

19 is that what you want to know? I mean, any arguments or

20 anything.

21 But prior to that one of the inspectors got burned

22 with thinner --

23 MR. BELTER: I'm going to object to that,

, 24 MR. Krolak.
,

.

25 Ti!E WITNESS: Okay.
,

[ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ -
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1 '

'MR. BELTER: We'll get that story from anothera.
.

':
- 2* source.-

t '3 BY MR. BERRY:,

i

4 -Q Mr. Krolak,'at the time you left -- would.you
" 5; 1 describe the. atmosphere or the feelings of the quality

6 . control inspectors, the morale; would you say it was low?
7--

3 yes,

8-
Q. To your knowledge, Mr. Krolak, do.you think was

8 the morale' low because management-engineering kept changing
10 .the palnting standards all the time?

II A You are talking about my department?,

12
Q Yes.

i '13 A No.

14
Q- Do you understand what intimidation means?.

15 -
g A Basically, yuh.

16
Q Could you tell us;what you'think intimidation means?

r. . .. . .,

17 A' Well,.to be intimidated by someone.is to

18 -- my definition would:b6 to harass you or to push you.
19 IAm I using the' wrong term? '

,
,,

#
Q~ I just want to make sure I understand what you

21 mean.

22,

What does harassment mean to you?
23- 3 To be harassed is someone bugging you all the time.
24fT . Pushing you, trying to get you to do something.

,V
26

Q When Mr. Williams stated that unless it was on line

L _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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1
.-

by the end of the week, you were out the gate; was that

2 intimidation?

3 A That was more harassment, I would say.

4 Q It's harassment because --

5 A It's threatening.

6 Q Threatening?

7 A yes,

8 Q With termination.

9 A yes,

10 Q Do you think it's harassment or intimidation if

11 a supervisor, you know, instructs his employee, his

12 subordinate, to perform his duties at risk of being terminated ;

1 13 is that harassment?

14 A No, in my opinion it is. You don't tell a man

16 either he does it or go out the gate. You ask him why it

16 has to be done and try to find out why it isn't done.

17 Q If a supervisor says.to an employee, unless you do

18 your job then you're not' going to work here much longer;

19 that's harassment?

20 A Well, no, that isn't, when you put it that way.

21 Q Isn't that in ef fect what Mr. L'illiams was saying?

22 A Well, he just said, do it or go out the gate.

23 I mean, that's not saying, do your right right, or something

' ' 24 will happen. |

25 Q I just want to make sure that, you know, that I

,
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I Lunderstood'your previous testimony, specifically your
,

A'''/ 2 response to.Mr. Belter's question.
.

3' You-say you wrote about three NCR's while you were

4- - a QA inspector at Comanche Peak?

5' A To my knowledge, yes.

6- Q And'you stated that one was squashed. And you

7 don't-know what. happened to'the other two?

A -I ' don' t recall.

8
Q The one that was squashed, that was the first one?

10 A First or second,.I don't recall. But that's

II the one that stands out'in my mind.-

12
Q You do remember writing an NCR after you had

e ~s
13'(,) written the one that was squashed?

14 -A Um-huh.

15
Q So the one that was squashed,-you know, as you put

16 it, it did not discourage [you form writing future NCR's?

A No.
f

Q Okay.
.

'' When warranted. , 4

But do you,have personal knowledge of any other

QA inspector --

MR. WARSHAWSKY: QC?

BY MR. BERRY:

24.p Q -- QC inspector, being told by management to disrega rd
a

.25 procedures?
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1 A Personal knowledge, no.
-

u) .2 g po you have personal knowledge of any QC inspector
_

3- disregarding procedures because they thought that's what
,

4 management wanted?

5 A No.

6'' g- .Despite, I guess, the substantial and numerous

'7 changes in the procedures, would you say that the QC inspectors

8 there tried to'do a good job?
<

8 A Yes. I'd say they tried real hard.

10 Q You would say in most cases that they did a good
'

11 .jeb?

12 A Yes.;

XL( j' Q And that if they found problems or defects that13

14 they would report them?,

- 15 A Yes.

L. MR. BERRY: .fILdo'n'tihave'anthinge'lse.16

17 MR. BELTER: I just,have on'elor'two questions.
O ~

18 :
.

. ARSHAWSKY: I'm going to go first.MR. W
~ ' "

i,,

19 ' Sure- -

'

.MR. BELTER:
.

20' .MR. WARSHAWSKY: But I would like to take a little,,

, 21 ' break.
,

U- MR..BELTER: Why not put mine onLso that you can
.

23 .+

do a' final redirect?

24 -yj MR. WARSHAWSKY: You've got a question or two?
:a

26 MR. BELTER: Yes, a real short follow-up.
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!' 1 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Okay.

2 FURTHER CROSS-EXAMINATION
i

3 BY MR. BELTER:

4
Q Mr. Krolak, in responding to Mr. Berry's questions,

5
you gave an illustration of the way you sometimes worked

6
with craft. Sometimes craft would go and tell you that

7
we really don't think that that's wrong; and you said that

.. 8
there'd be instances of this type.

8
Would it be fair to say that when this happened,

10
you felt because of the training you had had, that you knew

11
what was right and what was wrong; and you could basically

12
let your opinion of that control over the opinion of the

c ) 13
craft person?

I4
A True.

15
Q So if a craft would express his opinion to you,

16
because, after all, he did the work, you'didn't feel

I7
intimidated by the fact that a craftperson said he thought

~

18
you ought to pass it; that was up.to you to decide?

I
A No.

Q So that wouldn't be intimidation?

LA No.

MR. BELTER: That's all I have.

23
MR. WARSHAWSKY: Okay, if I could take a short

7- 24
break.

(Recess.)
-
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:;; _

_ 1: MR. WARSHAWSKY: -Back on the record.1

M ~2 ~ REDIRECT' EXAMINATION
'

3- BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:
- .s'

.4 Q I just wanted to go back over a. couple of things

J5 thatharose in Mr.'Belter's and Mr._ Berry's cross.
,6.: I believe -- correct me if I'm wrong -- Mr. Belter,

e c7 you :re'ferred, to this af fidavit of Joe Krolak's?
~

'

8 (Proffering' document to counsel)
-

9-
, , MR.-BELTER: Yes, it's part of a pleading that

'

', 10 was filed'by CASE.
'

. 11 MR.' WARS'HAWSKY: Okay.

.12: MR. BELTER: In this record.
, , ,

{ )[ .13 - MR.|WARSHAWSKY: And you referred to it.
x ./ ?

14 MR. BELTER: I asked him' questions'about it.

b: 15 BY.MR. WARSHAWSKY:
'

.a, n.,,
.

..

:f " 16 Q Joe, you remember'giving this'affi' davit last=,

<

172
_

., November? ; -

,+ ,

.,,
_

;18
.A- Yes.-

,, ;,-
<

,

,
_

-m.;;, 4- .

-Q- / Over''.on pa'gb 5_ -- '

'
19

W MR. BERRY: iCounsel,-are you going to have the- >

'

s 21; affidavit-~ identified?-

.e
, 22 MR. WARSHAWSKY:L Sure. -This is an affidavit

23 - done by;Mr. Krolak on November 23,_1983. And I am not just

. 24 - .sure who!.it was -- CASE filed it.7--g
(. /

26 : MR. BELTER:.-That's correct. And.I am going to
'

'

_
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q Je ,.

-
,

,.

8 r L .g - |s ,

.f,

60a i ' object-to your referring him-to'any part of that that I
~

, f7
:\ !

,

N' 2 |didn'.tcrofer him to.,

k _ ! ' 3
'

- MR. WARS!!AWSKY: Well, .I'believe you did refer to
, _

4' .this. t

8' R. , MR. BELTER: I referred to specific questions and"

.f y
- '6- answers.and the affidavit covers a broad series of topics.- '

'>%- -

..j..
,

to'in that affidavit that IjAny question'yeu refer ~him,
. c.

8 .didn'D refer him to is:beyond the scope of my cross.'

"

,, . ,

8' BY Nt. WARSHAWSKY: .<

-

' 10 " 'You recall Mr Belter cross-examined you at some
'

g , .

,

K. 'F length about some allegation about a-blasting incident,

- - N2' '

ins I-recall, and about someJother incident, a couple of

A '

,,3 -other incidents. -

'

F '

w ,, ,

I4 Do you recall saying in this-affidavit that to your3,
:

: .#
15gn per,sonal knowledge on two occasions Harry Williams stated

c; ,s,
.s.- s .

fy " to you.thaf[if you didn't'do it'his Way, you would all go out16''

W .s,- t s.s ,

!6' 17 the gatti? . *C /''

,

q y o. x

M ..
18 A Yes.

y/p ,. 4' Ag }
r,,

,

*[ ,e <.

teN ,u 0 'okay... ,
,

N - What incidents were you. referring to?1
.

iJ
_,.

'

c ~3_ ,21g LA The ones I brought up today, at the blasting yard
' ' >0. -

s.

ys 1 22' Jwith, Bob Ilamilton, liarry Williams and myself in the office. [
. a.

. 23 .Q- Okay', now I know Mr.-belter elicited from your a_,

( ,

"/f^j=. resp 9nse that this morning was the first time you discussed [24

e f (..
'

i 24 with me specifically the blasting incident?
y1

l'

-yt,

-|
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,

'l
;, y - Um-huh.L,. . - A

. v}[\
2

.Q You have to answer orally?

3 A Yes.

4
Q-. But in this affidavit your efer to at least two

.5~ .other incidents?-
,

6 A Yes.

7
. Q Okay.

8 Going to a different area: You also may recall

8 ~

=Mr. Belter. asked you at some length about the rail incident,

II -and you told me you wanted to clarify some of your responses

~II'

a bout '_ that . _

12 ' Do youifeel'the railing was safe?

n
13() . A' No, I worked up there every day with inspectors-

14 - and we all agreed that it was not safe, it was all; oil and

15 '

,
grease; and I was in a position.to, notice. I had been up

', t
,

. '_ ' > - ; * ? .,, I*
,

'

, ,

16 ^there every day.
,~ ;, v t,

.I ~I
Q Did other inspectors think.it; safe?

18 ' A- No. < , ,,
, ,

* . - 19
Q okay..:

# And do you have personal knowledge of ho'w the
i

21 rail was. painted?,

22 A Well,.they used.a lotLof spiders to work up in that

23 area; and then sometimes the painters would use the platform

24
frame. They had to transfer their equipment, so forth.

.

,,

..___L___ . _ _ _ . . . . . . _ _ _________m_m__ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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+
t

+ . .-
.

So do you know of any painters -- in other words --1 -Q
'

"t/ 2 strike that_.

11 Do'you know if any painters refused to go up on the_-,

4 rail?
~

5- A' Yes.

'C ,

6 Q Do you remember who?
-

7- sA - No.-

'8 -Q , Now, finally, Mr. Eelter brought something out that

'8 I:hadn't: heard about until,the cross, about OSHA. Now, I
'

, ,,

110 think:you wanted to clarify, and I would like you to clarify
,'-

fil. 'what the role OSHA played.in any' investigation of youri

,

12 . termination?

js .
13 ~ A ,Well,-so far as OSHA goes,:like I earlier, stated,) -

,
u, .., .

14 ' we weren't-around the job site after we were terminated,

15~ so I-contacted.the office in Dallas. And I spoke to a woman.' 1

16 ' investigator, told her what happened.
_

'

,

-
17 And she said$sheiwoul'd'investigats it.'

~

18 -- So I. talked-to her|another~.. time'ont he phone, the.
'

_

, , .,

19 'same, week.
,

,
20 . She sa'id she was investigating.

I

21 The following week I got hold of her again and

ZL she says that th'e ruling was in their favor, not ours, because

Z} .she foun'd an article that stataes you must' wear a lanvard

24'.<4- so high up intthe air.
t .

%,) .

- 25 -And I asked her if she went oukt on the job site-

-

.

,+

,e y s , e , e- - .. -. -- g--- , . - - -, , - . . ,, - - - - , - ----,--e -----e, w w
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l' to investigate or inspect it.rs
'v . - '2 She says no.

3 They went according to their book.

4
Q Okay.

5 Mr. Belter also brought out, he referred to a

6 telephone conversation you had with Brooks Griffin of the

7-* NRC, I believe in 1Ld2, but I'm not exactly sure.
8 (Mr. Berry proffering document to counsel)

9*

That was in October of 1983, so that's 7, 8

' 10 months ago.,

: 11 '
In that synopsis of that, Mr. Griffin categorized

12 'your, conversation as you having said you had never been

([ 13~ intimidated, nor, to your knowledge, did anyone attempt to
,

I4 ' intimidate you.
.

. 15 At the time ofithaticonversa't' ion' jdidLyou know
.,

16@ .whatLintimidation.was?
. , . ,

'

17' -A No,_I didn't'at'that_ time. 'But now I'do.
~

18
-Q- So at that tim'e yod had|no clear picture?

L'
18 A No.

18
-(1 And, finally, I know we talked at length today about

_

21

. -
some procedural changes in the procedural carrying out of

"'
certain inspections; I would-like you'if you could to describe

23
for.us any.effect you feel the procedural inspections had

24
ric. on the. quality of inspections performed in the coatings

qv ,b
48' department?>

-

' .-C
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I A -Welli-as I earlier stated, the first year I was in
/ \

L - '2 , quality control the standards were very high. And as they

3' start slipping, it did affect our work, I mean, it did

4 affect our morale.

5 As far as inspections, we weren't as thorough

6 because of the different changes.
,-

7 The first year, if they'd keep that up, I mean,

8
! you'd have a topnotch plant.

,

8 - That did affect our morale and standards.

10
Q. Okay, so-how do you think the quality of the

II work that you accepted, how do.you think that quality of that>-

12 = work was changed?
. , ,

13( ,; A Well, it wasn't as good as when I started. It

I4 slowed-down quite a bit.

15 '
Q Okay. T ,

16 MR. WARSHAWSKY: .I have no further questions.
-

-

II 1MR . BELTER: "Just a few more,'Mr. Krolak.

18 - REbROSS-EXAMINATION. . ,

I8 BY MR. BELTER:

#
-Q ?I'.ll start with the last,.again: do I understand

21 your testimony to be that with respect to these changes in

' 22 procedures that you felt the quality had slipped because the

23 ' : procedures that you were supposed to follow were not as

.24(~N - ' strict?
\_)

N A Yes.

l'
,_- _ . _ . _ _ _ , , . _ . . - _ , . . . _ _ , _ . - _ , . - ._ -.
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1 Q 'But your adherence to whatever the procedures were
-s

I's/ 2~ remained the same,.it's just that the procedures changed?

3 A. Right.

4
. Q How is it that you now have come to know what

5' intimidation means?

~6 A Well, you know, you th' ink about these things and

7 it finally sinks in. -I'm an old Pollock from the old school

8' and I'm not as sharp as you guys here, you got the education

'8 and all; but I been around a little bit and I'm starting

10 to-realize what's going on.

'

11: Q Did anyone'suggest to you a definition of

12 intimidation? .Did you discuss it with anyone?
<

-(~'T -13 A .No.
'

w/
14 Q The lady from OSHA _that you spoke to, you spoke to

-15 her on the phone?.
j

,

16 - A :Yes. s
,

,

: 17 'Q You'did indicate that OSHA was o'n the job site,
~

. 18 _did you not?
,

'.- ,
'

,

, - 1.

i 19 - AL Yuh, she asked me why we didn't: contact them. I,

20 - .says.because we weren't aware of it, the were on the job

'21 site.

22 g 'But OSHA'was on the job site?,

23, A Yes.

24

' Q,); _I
- Q- So you have no-way of' knowing whether the investiga-'/-

25*

tion was conducted?

., ,

, . . . . . . - , , . - , - , _ _ _ . .m,. ,,, . , , - . . - - - - - - .- e w-. .
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11 A' She told me in herLinvestigation she didn't come4

. 7y,

*t a
k' 2 .out/and look.

3 ~Q. Her investigation?

4 .A Right.

5' .Q' -Did she-give you a written document indicating that?'

6 A I've got a letter. I've got it at home.

7- Q Have you ever produced that letter?

8 ~A No, but I can dig it out; bring it.

8 Q Um-huh.

10 - I oJyou know whether OSHA relies on a single personD

.

Lto.cond'uct the. investigations, or would they seek the11-

'

,12 opinions of'those working on the-job site?

,~(,) .13 ;g :1.have no idea. .All she said was she-was having

14 .the invest'igation..'

g. Walking the. rail --dpouiindicated'that you worked-15

'' .16 ~ .up there'every day?
, |

~

'N

17 -3 1 worked!up there-many a day.-

UI
'

'Q . Were you personally present'when Mr.' Hamilton was

HI asked to walk-the' rail?
' ~

-

20 A I was present when they' asked Bob in the office to

21 walkLthe rail if-his men wouldn't do it.

' 22 g. .Were you present-when they asked Mr. Sheldon to

M walk the rail?
*

L

75. 3 24 A. 'Yes.
V

E'
:Q Were you present when they asked the other two

, . . -- - - - . . . - - . . - .- - . - . - - . .-
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I inspectors to walk the rail?._

:| \
N/: 2~

A~ No.

3L'

MR ' BELTER: That's all I have..

4 MR. BERRY: A couple of questions, Mr. Krolak.

~ - 5 BY MR. BERRY:

6
Q Now,-you stated that.when you talked to,

' 7
Mr. Griffin, the NRC' inspector, that you were not aware at

'8 .that' time what intimidation was; but you are aware of.it now?

9*

A Yes.-'

'

10 '
Q Okay.

.11 Now,.under your definition of intimidation, is

I' tit your testimony that you were intimidated?

ff. :33 ' :A- ._Yes.A. /
>

I
Q' hnd'.as I' understand your testimony this morning,

. 15 ' you were : intimidated becausd --- -th'ere is the' instance of
'

-

16 verbal abuse from Mr.-Will'iams, thelbench that as placed;

17
'

, allegedly by the. paint department, and the change-is:the-.

,. c ,+ ,
_ , .;
~

18 . staridards?- ' i~5 '4

II' A Yes.- s -

^- -

Q -- That's'the intimidat' ion?'
' A 'Yes.,

'

22 : -

BERRY': I have nothing.further.MR.-

.

234 FURTHER REDIRECT. EXAMINATION
2

'N. - BY MR. WARSHAWSKY:/-

Q,); .
'

-26>

;Q ' sYou'just~ testified that even after procedures were
. ,

m;

4 Lc _e
~ ~]L.... n.'
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. . 1 -changed you never disregarded procedures; you always carried
7

4

.L/ _ 2 '. ~out procedures as they were given to you?

~3 A Yes.
,

>

4 ,Q After or as procedures were changed, how do you

5- feel that sffected the workers' morale?

~
6 A It did' affect the morale. It affected morale and

7 .our work.,

E
'

8 MR. BELTER: That's been asked-and-answered,

9' . ten times now.

10 MR. WARSHAWSKY: Okay, that's all.

11' MR. BELTER: Nothing further from here.

,
12' MR. BERRY: No.further questions.

^

E f ') 13 (Whereupon, at 1:35 p.m., the deposition was
s-,

'

-'14 adjourned.'')-

~ 15 ,
, .

16 JOE KROLAK

.17
.

., ,

.13

19
.

>

-

21

I~

-

23

f') ;
Le

25 ,

!
r
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